Public Notice

In accordance with the Statutes of the State of Illinois and the Ordinances of the City of Highland Park, a
Regular Meeting of the City of Highland Park Housing Commission, the Peers Housing Association,
Walnut Housing Association, Ravinia Housing Association and Sunset Woods Association will be held at
the hour of 6:30 P.M. on Wednesday, August 3, 2016 at City Hall, 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland
Park, llinois, The Meeting will be held in the Pre-Session Room on the second floor.
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City of Highland Park
Housing Commission
Wednesday, August 3, 2016, at 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA
Call to order

Roll Call

Business from the Public (Citizens Wishing to Be Heard Regarding Items not Listed
on the Agenda)

Approval of Minutes — June 1, 2016 and July 6, 2016
Scheduled Business
1. Items for Omnibus Vote Consideration

» Payment of Invoices:
None at present.

» Ratification of Payment:
2016 Annual Report for Walnut Housing Association - $10
2016 Annual Report for Sunset Woods Association - $10
Sunset Woods Attorney General Report Extension - $15
Peers Housing Association Land Trust Extension -$50

2. Housing Commission Peers, Walnut, Ravinia, and Sunset Woods
- Consideration of June and July Management Reports for Peers, Walnut, and Ravinia
- Sunset Woods Financials from HODC
- Housing Trust Fund financials
- Update on laundry equipment for Peers Housing
- Update on the Peers window and air conditioning project
- Sunset Woods:
=  Sunset Woods Audit
= Update on Owner Intent to Sell Sunset Woods Unit 232
s Other Sunset Woods Business

3. Commercial Insurance Package Renewal




Housing Commission Agenda
August 3, 2016

4.

5.

8.

0.

Resolution for 2017 Housing Commission meeting dates
Update on Owner Intent to Sell Inclusionary Housing Unit — 851 Laurel
Update on Inclusionary Housing Task Force
Update on development proposals
e Ravinia
¢ Laurel Courts

Execution of CPAH Scattered Site 2016 Grant

City Council Approval of HODC Management Contract Extension

10. Update on Preliminary Draft Housing Commission and Housing Trust Fund budgets

VI.  Executive Session for Matters relating to Real Estate Acquisition, Litigation, and
Personnel Matters

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment

Posted at City Hall on Friday July 29, 2016 before 5:00 p.m.




DRAFT

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
HOUSING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HIGHILLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

MEETING DATE: Wednesday July 6, 2016
MEETING LOCATION: Pre-Session Room, City Hall,

1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, II.
Meeting was cancelled due to a lack of a quorum.

Agenda items for this meeting will be moved to the August 2, 2016 meeting,.

Submitted respectfully:

Charmain Later
Senior Planner




DRAFT

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
HOUSING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK, ILLINOIS

MEETING DATE: Wednesday June 1, 2016

MEETING LOCATION: Pre-Session Room, City Hall,
1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, TL
CALL TO ORDER

At 6:30 p.m., Chair Charles Adler called to order the regular meeting of the Highland Park
Housing Commission, the Peers Housing Association, the Ravinia Housing Association, the
Walnut Housing Association, and the Sunset Woods Association. Each of the Commissioners
also serves as Directors of each of the Housing Associations. The Chair asked Planner Smith to
call the roll.

ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Charles Adler, Joseph Adler, Mary Kaltman, Lisa Oldham
(arrived late), Laura Saret, David Meek, and Douglas Ross

Commissioners Absent: None

Student Representative Absent: Jack Foster

Student Representative Absent: Claire Powell

Chair Adler declared that there was a quorum.,
Council Liaison Present: Michelle L. Holleman
Staff Liaison Present: Planner Mary Cele Smith, Senior Planner Charmain Later

BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC (Citizens Wishing to be Heard Regarding Items not
Listed on the Agenda)

There was no business from the public on items not listed on the Agenda.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting April 6, 2016

Commissioner Adler moved approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of the Housing
Commission, the Peers Housing Association, the Ravinia Housing Association, the Walnut
Housing Association, and the Sunset Woods Association held on April 6, 2016, Vice Chair Ross
seconded the motion.

On a voice vote, Chair Adler declared that the motion passed unanimously,




SCHEDULED BUSINESS

1. Introduction of Senior Planner Charmain Later

Planner Smith introduced Charmain Later to the Commission members. Ms. Later gave a brief
summary of her background and was welcomed by the Commissioners. Ms. Later will be

providing staff support to the Housing Commission until a new Housing Planner is hired,

2. Items for Omnibus Vote Consideration

« Payment of Invoices:
None at present.

« Ratification of Payment:
Chicago Title Land Trust Company for Annual Land Trust fee - $295

Commissioner Meek made a motion to approve. Commissioner Kaltman seconded and the
motion passed.

3. Housing Commission Peers, Walnut, Ravinia. and Sunset Woods

Consideration of Management Agreement Extensions with Hosing Opportunity Development
Corporation for Sunset Woods rental to August 31, 2018

Planner Smith introduced the item by saying the City has been pleased with HODC management
services. HODC was the original partner (dba Interfaith) with the City, managing the initial first
twelve affordable units and then consequently the additional two units. That is why there are two
separate agreements. Commissioner Doug Ross made a motion to extend the agreement, Chair
Adler called a vote of all in favor and the motion carried.

Planner Smith added that HODC had recently increased staff capacity and introduced the
regional manager Rose Russo. Ms. Russo said that the new property manager from HODC was
very hands on and discussed some issues that had been resolved through the new property
manager’s diligence. She said there had been more inspection activity at the property as part of
the current Section 8 renewals,

Commissioner Meek asked if there is a line of communication between HODC and Diane
Stempl, the condo association contact. Ms. Russo said they see and meet with Ms. Stempl
whenever they are at the building. Planner Smith said she has encouraged Ms. Stempl to contact
Ms. Russo if there are any issues. Commissioner Meek said he thought there had been
improvement in communication,

Commissioner Adler commented that we are providing more than just housing but also care and
compassion and HODC is to be commended.

Management Report including financial statements

Planner Smith passed out the May management reports at the meeting and earlier through email
as they were not collected in time to be sent in the package. Chair Adler asked if there were any
items to discuss. Commissioner Kaltman said she saw a painting contract for three units for
$1500 and wanted to know if that was high. Chair Adler said he thought it was appropriate. Vice

HP HC June 1, 2016




3

Chair Ross said he thought it might be high. Planner Smith said the units were about 500-600
square feet. Ms. Kaltman said she thought the units were at Ravinia and Planner Smith said those
units are larger. The townhomes are 1,200-1,500 sf and are two stories. Vice Chair Ross said that
would make more sense if the units are larger,

Planner Smith said that in response to Vice Chair Ross’s question regarding petty cash,
Evergreen confirmed that when money is spent out of the petty cash account, when reimbursed,
the funds are placed in the correct account.

Planner Smith told the Commission members about a recent pipe clog at the Peers building.
Evergreen notified her the previous day that there had been a clog and when the plumbing
company came out they discovered that two pipes were completely rotted. Eighty feet of pipes
along the east side of the building starting at Unit 101 need to be replaced. Chair Adler asked if
the pipes were outdoors and are underground or under the building. Planner Smith replied that
they were both. Planner Smith mentioned that there were issues with the pipes over the winter
and this would be the third incident in nine months. She said that no units were affected but the
hallways will need some repair. Evergreen will do a more through investigation and get back to
the Commission with a plan and cost. Ravinia Plumbing has been hired to do a camera
inspection of the pipes. Planner Smith said that the cost for this repair will most likely be taken
out of reserves and maybe some operating funds. Evergreen will ask IHDA for permission to use
the reserve funds.

Chair Adler asked if the pipes were buried in concrete, Planner Smith said she was not sure but
that some concrete had been removed previously for repairs. Councilwoman Holleman asked if
the pipes can be lined. Vice Chair Ross said he was not sure if these types of pipes can be lined.
This is in the building and not a hook up to the main sewer line. Chair Adler confirmed that
Evergreen would obtain competitive quotes for repair once the issue is determined by Ravinia
Plumbing. Planner Smith said yes, in consultation with the Commission and Evergreen would
not authorize or make any repairs outside of an emergency situation.

Vice Chair Ross asked when the building was built. Planner Smith said that the building was
built in 1979 and agreed that these pipes were failing sooner than would be expected for cast
iron, which should last up to 80 years, He requested the staff find out what kind of pipes they
were, sanitary or plumbing. Chair Adler said the Commission is not scheduled to meet for
another 30 days and asked if this issue can wait. Planners Smith and Later said that if there is a
need, the Commission could hold a special meeting or authorize Evergreen to take on the matter,
They said that Evergreen will keep staff informed as to what are the problems that need to be
addressed.

Commissioner Kaltman then stated that she found the painting line item she was referring to
earlier. It was on page 48 of the financial statements and was a $3,650 charge for decorating at
Peers. Planner Smith answered that decorating included carpet cleaning, and could include other
items like appliance repair or replacement, carpet replacement or other repairs necessary for a
turnover,

Commissioner Kaltman then asked about the two CDs listed on page 56. Planner Smith said that

both had been rolled over and the dates that are shown on the report need to be updated to the
new term dates. She will contact the accountant to make sure they are updated.
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Commissioner Meek asked about the rental registry fee and if the Housing Commission could be
exempted from the fee. Planner Smith said that building permit fees are waived but not this fee.
She said that the fee only applies to the townhomes and not the larger multifamily buildings. The
City captures fees for inspections, etc, under a separate schedule for the larger buildings, Planner
Smith said she would ask the Director of Community Development about the waiver.
Councilwoman Holleman said the fee was designed for the City to know who was renting units
out and to whom.

Commissioner Meek asked if we are a City entity and we know who is renting from us, why
does Evergreen have to do the registry. Vice Chair Ross asked how much is the fee. Planner
Smith said she was not certain what the fee amount was but that it was not large and that it does
not take Evergreen much effort to complete the registry. She said that it’s not advisable to
exempt ourselves from our own policy rules but that the waiver of the fee might be worth
pursuing. She said the program is only 2-3 years old. Commissioner Meek said that the City
would not know if someone did not register. Vice Chair Ross said that it is the associations that
are registering, not the City and that other associations have to comply. Planner Smith said she
would pursue the fee waiver.

Report: City Council approved Evergreen Extension to the Evergreen Management Agreement
to June 30, 2018

Planner Smith said that the Evergreen Management Contract was approved at City Council,
Planner Smith said that Councilwoman Holleman was very complimentary of the Commission at
the City Council meeting and Planner Smith thanked her for her support.

Consideration of Banking Resolutions to change signatory at Highland Park Bank and First Bank
of Highland Park

Planner Smith said she included the items for signature in the packet and that the reason the
sighatures were changing was due to her departure and Planner Later’s arrival. Planner Later will
remain on the signatory even when the new Housing Planner is hired so this may not have to be
done again soon, The powers that were provided in the February change are the same and these
are standard forms. The banks no longer enforces the two signatures needed for checks over
$500 but the Commission self-polices itself.

Two separate motions were made by Commissioner Saret and seconded by another
commissioner, to give signatory powers to Commissioners Charles Adler, David Ross, and
David Meek, removing Planner Mary Smith and adding Planner Charmain Later, for each bank.

Consideration of Corporate Resolutions to change signatories at Chicago Title I.and Trust
Signatories had not been changed for many years so these also needed te be changed as with the
banks. Changes made were to remove Lee Smith and President Glassner and replace with
President Adler and Planner Charmain Later,

Commissioner Meek made a motion to accept the signatory changes. It was seconded and
unanimously approved.

Consideration of Fxtension to Trust Agreement with Chicago Title Land Trust Company for
Peers Housing

In response to a question regarding how often the extension had to occur, Planner Smith said it
was every 20 years, and ours had expired. Vice Chair asked why we had to keep the Land Trust.
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Commissioner Meek and Chair Adler said that it would affect many documents to take the
property out of the Land Trust and that it would not be worth the effort to save the fee. Vice
Chair Ross said that he had not heard of an extension to a land trust. Commissioner Meck said
that the agreements probably had a termination date, He said that although we may not want to
use the land trust model going forward it is best to continue with it for the properties in place in
the existing trust. He acknowledges that it would be arduous to untangle all of the documents
that identify the Chicago Land Trust. Because the Land Trust was not referenced in the 2005
refinance, many hours of staff time, fees and City Council action had to be taken to fix the title.

Commissioner Meek made a motion to approve the extension and pay the fees. It was seconded
and unanimously approved,

Update on laundry equipment for Peers Housing
Planner Smith updated the Commissioner on the contract renewal for the laundry services

provider B&B Laundry Services, at Peers. The laundry service provider could install a card
system at no charge to the Commission. Evergreen suggested that they would purchase the cards
and the residents would buy the card from them instead of the laundry provider. The fee for the
card is $5 and would be kept as a deposit for the card, The $5 deposit would be returned when
the card is returned. If they install the new card system, B&B would like a contract extension for
several years.

The Commission discussed the merits of the system in comparison with using cash. Planner
Smith pointed out that Evergreen would have a master card to keep track of the amount of cash
in the machine at any time allowing them to keep better records of the income and appropriate
distribution. Planner Smith said that laundry revenue had been declining over the last five years.
Commissioner Meek asked if people could write their names on the cards. There was concern
over the security of the machine. Planner Later said they were substantial and more like an ATM
rather than a cash box.

Chair Adler said he was concerned about people losing their cards. Planner Smith said she spoke
with the building manager and she said the machines were being used at other affordable senior
buildings and she thought they were well received by the residents. Vice Chair Ross asked if we
would have new washing machines or if the existing ones would be retrofitted. Planner Smith
said they would be retrofitted. Commissioner Meek asked if there were other issues that we
should address now in light of extending the contract. Planner Smith said she could ask
Evergreen and if the Commission wants to see the contract,

Vice Chair Ross asked about the distribution of revenue. Planner Smith said it was a 50/50 split.
He asked also how long would the contract be extended. Planner Smith said it would be up to the
Commission to approve. Chair Adler said he would like Evergreen to walk through and see if
there were any machines that they would like replaced or any other upgrades and that they could
negotiate the number of years for the contract. Planner Smith said the provider had been there for
a long time.

Commissioner Kaltman asked if only a few of the machines could be retrofitted for the cards.
Chair Adler said that would mean someone could come to use their card to find only the cash
machines are available and that could become inconvenient. He thought it best to be consistent,
Vice Chair Ross asked if Evergreen could get other proposals and if maybe we could get a better
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distribution. Planner Smith said the revenue is not significant. Vice Chair Ross asked what the
recommendation from Evergreen was. Planner Smith said their recommendation was to extend
the contract with B&B and install the new card system. Vice Chair said if a new vendor came in
with new machines they could get the 50/50 split but we still have old machines and a 50/50
split. It was discussed that if the machines are working does it matter how old they are and they
would be replaced if they are not working well.

Commissioner Adler said the card system was more secure. Councilwoman Holleman suggested
that going out for bid could expend a lot of time and expense for staff and Evergreen and if the
expected saving was enough to justify the expense. Commissioner Meek asked if credit cards
could be used and it was thought that they might be. It was asked if Evergreen or whoever is
checking the value of the amount in the machines could alter the amount. Planner Smith said the
master card would read at any given time how much is in the machines and they could get a
year-end tally. Planner Smith asked for clarification on direction from the Commission. She said
the Commission asked to see the contract, determine the number of years for the contract
extension and direct Evergreen to collect other bids. The Commissioner agreed they would not
need other bids,

Update on Property Tax Exemption analysis
Planner Smith said she is collecting documents for Holland and Knight who is doing the current
work on retainer. She and Planner Later would discussing next steps.

Update on the Peers window and air conditioning project

Planner Smith said that she will be working with Planner Later on moving this forward. Chair
Adler asked if Holland and & Knight had the bid documents and Planner Smith said they did not
yet because she is reviewing the template. Chair Adler asked if at the next meeting we can say
that Holland & Knight has reviewed the document and Planner Smith said that was her intent,
She added that nothing has been ordered yet.

Sunset Woods

Planner Smith said she has the engagement letter but not the audit. She said she and HODC
worked out with the auditor how it was to be prepared. Manning said then there was more
bookkeeping to be done as a result and they would adjust the audit and taxes under this year’s
contract. However they would like to revise the existing agreement, to increase the amount
because of the extra work they did this year, extend setvice to 2018 and increase fees for the
extended year.

Planner Smith said they had to do more work because they had not followed the direction of
HODC and her to perform the audit on the [HDA project (the 12 units) and not the Association
(all fourteen units). She said they have also consistently not met the IHDA March 31 due date for
the audit. THDA has accepted the audit but it comes with many explanation notes and that the
project gets buried in the audit. The date has not been issue because HODC sends THDA an
interim year end report. Vice Chair Ross said that [HDA has no real recourse because the
Commission does not collect distributions, but he was concerned that Highland Park’s reputation
would be affected especially if the Commission wants to do future projects. Planner Smith
mentioned that the mortgage with First Bank of Highland Park for the refinance will balloon in
2017 and will need a new mortgage at that time
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Planner Smith said that the 2012 Sunset refinancing was not affected by the lateness and that
other the propetties’ audits were submitted on time. Vice Chair said he thought THDA would just
look at Highland Park as a whole and not differentiate. He also said it would be beneficial to
have one auditor for all of the propertics. The potential for bidding out for a new auditor was
discussed and it was determined that it would be in the interest of the Association and
Commission to maintain the current contract with some refinements.

Chair Adler requested a motion. Vice Chair made the motion to agree to extend the services of
Manning Silverman the additional year as proposed at the fees proposed with the requirement
that the 2016 audit be prepared by March 31, 2017 or the Commission has the right to terminate
the contract at its will. Commissioner Meek scconded the motion and it was approved
unanimously.

4. Consideration of_Budgets for Housing Commission and Housing Trust Fund

Planner Smith said the budgets were preliminary and she looking for the commission’s input and
approval. There is not a lot of change in the budgets from year to year. Changes this year are the
addition of a minute taker, a minor increase for the bookkeeper, and the deletion of one
organization membership, The two remaining memberships in the budget are active housing
initiatives. Planner Smith reviewed some of the other line items in the budgets, including the
conference line item which was removed from the Commission budget and moved to the
Planning Division budget. Chair Adler asked if the appraisal amount was accurate. Chair Adler
asked if the minute taker is an outside vendor. Commissioner Meek asked about how
confidentiality and executive sessions are handled. Councilwoman Holleman said that minute
takers are common in the other City commissions and makes sense. Planner Smith said she
would explore the question about executive session.

Planner Smith said Housing Trust Fund reports will come later in the month. She identified the
core line items and reviewed the other line items with the Commission. She mentioned that the
Commission may want to discuss the need for a fund balance in order to have several years of
funding for the core activities. She said staff is looking at options for other funding to the Trust
Fund. The portion of the Housing Trust Fund for Temporary Housing Assistance is for working
on a plan for the person being assisted in having more stable long term housing. She said the
program is more significant than the numbers may show.

Commissioner Meek asked if the Third Party Consulting line item could be deleted because it
was for special research that was done in house. Planner Later said that it could be removed.

Commissioner David Meek made a motion to approve the budgets, seconded by Commissioner
Adler. It was clarifted that these were preliminary draft budgets. Motion was approved,

5. Update on Inclusionary Housing Task Force

Planner Smith said invitations for a meeting date will be going out. She clarified some of the
issues that the Task Force will be reviewing, such as payment in lieu and how to handle partial
units but not increasing development costs. Planner Smith said after the Task Force meets their
recommendations will be sent to the Housing Commission and the Planning and Design
Commission for review, with recommendations sent to the City Council. Chair Adler confirmed
with Planner Smith that the Commission did not need to act on this yet and that this was just an
update.

HP HC June 1, 2016

10



6. Update on development proposals

Planner Smith reported Mr. Klairmont sent staff surveys and in turn was asked to clarify some
questions, Councilwoman Holleman asked if he had signed his development agreement. Planner
Smith said not that she aware.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Sessjon.

OTHER BUSINESS

Planner Smith said that Open Meetings Act training will probably be scheduled in the fall after
the new Housing Planner has been hired.

Chair Adler thanked Planner Smith for her diligent years of service. He thanked her on behalf of
the Commission. Commissioner Meek said he thought she helped make a good program better,
He said she will be missed. The Commissioners all thanked Planner Smith for her work.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Charles Adler entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting, Commissioner Ross moved to
adjourn. Commissioner Oldham seconded the motion.

On a voice vote, Chair Adler declared that the motion passed unanimously.
The Housing Commission adjourned its meeting at approximately 8 p.m.
Submitted respectfully:

Charmain Later
Senior Planner

HP HC June 1, 2016
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630 Dundee Road, Suite 220
Northbrook, IL 60062

5 Y 3 W % o 847.656.6000

Mason, Wenk + Barman LLC F 847.656.6010
mwhlawfirm.com

May 23, 2016

Mr, Lee Smith

Senior Planner

City of Highland Park

1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Re: Walnut Housing Association

Dear lLee:
Enclosed is the 2016 Annual Report for Walnut Housing Association.
Please review this document, and if all the information is correct, please have the form

signed where indicated by an officer of the Association. Please then prepare a $10.00 check

payable to the lllinois Secretary of State and be sure to include the corporate identification number
‘N 5210-882-9" on your payment.

Please then mail the annual report, along with payment to the Secretary of State, in the
enclosed envelope, prior to July 1, 2018,

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

i,

!\%Ie’ég M. Sullivan
Legal Assistant

Enclosures
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630 Dundee Road, Suite 220
Nerthbrook, Il 60062

o 847.656.6000

Mason, Wenk + Betman LLC r 847.656.6010
mwblawfirm.com

May 23, 2016

Mr. Lee Smith

Senior Planner

City of Highland Park

1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Re: Sunset Woods Association

Dear Lee:
Enclosed is the 2016 Annual Report for Sunset Woods Association.
Please review this document, and if all the information is correct, please have the form

signed where indicated by an officer of the Association. Please then prepare a $10.00 check

payable to the llinois Secretary of State. Please be sure to include the corporate identification
number “N 6058-130-4" on your payment.

Please then mail the annual report, along with payment to the Secretary of State, in the
enclosed envelope, prior to July 1, 20186.

If you have any questions, please call,
Sincerel/y/

Al

Meleesa M. Sullivan
Legal Assistant

Enclosures
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June 24, 2016

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau

Attn: Annua] Report Secuon

100 West Randolph Street, 3" floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601-3175

Re: 01-0628727
Sunset Woods Association
c¢/o C. Later -
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, X1 60035

F/Y/E: 12/31/15
To the Attorney General:
Additional time is needed to compile information to complete the financial statements

and prepare the Federal 990 and the Form AG990-IL. We request a 60-day extension of
time to file the AG990-IL until August 31, 2016 for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Very truly yours,

Do

Marshall Samuels

“HELPING QUR CLIENTS GROW AND PROSPER SINCE 1987°
16
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Chicago Title Land Trust Company

10 South LaSalle Street, Snite 2750 ¢ Chicago IL 60603 » 3 12-22341 10 » Fax; 312-223-4139

May 9, 2016

Peers Housing Association
¢/ Lee Smith

1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

RE: Land Trust Number: 11827300
Customer no, A7711827300

Dear Ms, Lee Smith:

According to our records, the renewal of the above referenced land trust is dated and by it terms

expired on 05-01-2014 in order to retain the beneflts of a land trust this agreement must be amended
to extend its torm.

The trust agreeinent provides the trustee with power for twenty years. After a period of twenty years it i
necessary to extend the trust, Extending the frust aliows the trustee to continue to act upon the beneficiaries

of the power holder’s direction, which includes issuing a trustee’s deed out of the trust and closing it at any
time, o

Enclosed is your extension amendment. Please complete and sign the form and return the amendment to
me. Your account will be billed $50.00 for the extension, You may send the payment when you return

the extonsion amendiment; your cancelled check is your receipt. 1t is very important to complete this
procedure as soon as possible.

Thank you for allowing s to be of service, We look forward to continuing our trust relationship in the
future, If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (312) 223-2167 or call Customer
Servico Department at Toll Free (888) 873-7856,

Sincerely,

Sitvin Medina,

Chicago Title Land Trust Company
Customer Service Unit
Enclosures
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CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST COMPANY CUSTOMER NUMBER: A7711827300

EXTENSION TQ TRUST AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Chicago Title Land Trust Company, as Trustee under the terms of a certain agreement dated 05/01/1994 and known
as Trust Number 11827300 is presently holding the legal and equitable title to certain real estate;

AND WHEREAS the undersigned party(ies) hold(s) the beneficial interest in the proceeds and avails of such property in accordance
with the terms and provisions of said agreement;

AND WHEREAS said Trust, it accordance with the provisions thereof, terminates twenty years from the date of said agreement or,
should said trust have been previously extended, twenty years from the date from which it was last extended;

AND WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties heteto to extend the terms of the ttust for an additional twenty years,

NOW THEREFORE for and in conslderation of the sum of One Dollar and other geod and valuable consideration, receipt and
sufficiency of which is horeby acknowledged, the parties do hereby agree that the trust shall continne under the same terms and conditions

for an additional twenty years, except however, that the compensation of the Trustee for annual holding fees and document execution shall
be its current schedule of charges for such services,

IN WITNESS WHERFOF the party(les) has (have} set their hand(s) and seal and the Trustee has caused these presents to be executed
by its Ass}s.gant\yjce-Presigient.

S — uly of Hoshlead Vi

Signature

Addresé. Clty s w7
Peors Housing Assoclation j' 5’ 5 % A{ & eLL /(%(ﬂ éﬁ J‘q@f };V ‘k/ ,J:
Printed Name _ CAANTLAIEC B AN L[ e, Zip Telephone Number '

Cha g L7 &ty p, P %fﬁ' 4 g0 d,

-Signature . Address, City ], /) 4
S D, Lely o Wiond Bt "1 0555 s 9244111
By: M S R Y _,L-L , L POES (YD T26-/4/
Printed Name_ /7 210 i~ gt v L d 207 State, Z1p Telephone Number
Signature Address, City
By ( )
Printed Name Btate, Zip Telephone Numbar
Signature Address, Clty
( )
Printed Name State, Zip Telephone Number
Signature Address, City
( )
Printed Mame State, Zip Telephone Number
Signature Address, City
- ( )
Printcd Name State, Zip Telephione Nymber
ACENQWLEDGED BY TRUSTEE THIS DAy Or

H]
CHICAGO TrTLE LAND TRUST COMPANY

By:

Assistant Vice-President 18
Rav. 06/14
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EVERGREEN

Real Estate Services, L.1.C.

www.evergreen-housing.com

566 West Lake Street, Suite 400 Phone: 312-234-9400
Chicago, 1L 60661-1414 Fax: 312-382-3220
MEMORANDUM

TO: Highland Park Housing Commission 2 ; /f/‘? ;

FROM: Polly Kuehl & Brent Norvik /9,9 /< 7

RE: June Management Report / May Financial Statements

DATE: 6/28/2016

We were notified Monday by ITUD, that we will have a REAC inspection on July 18% at Ravinia.
Unfortunately, we were given very late notice of this, That being said, our Director of Facilities,
who himself was a REAC inspector, is helping us prepare for the inspection. We are confidant that it
will go smoothly. We installed new plantings at Peers, and have bids to do other landscaping work
at Ravinia and Walnut. We also have some dead trees at the latter two sites that need to be removed.
Courtenay Boron, the new Social Service Coordinator at Peers, resigned from the North Shore
Senior Center. Fortunately, Tess Tovik, who is the SSC at Walnut, will be taking over the role at
Peers. We expect this to be a seamless transition. The damage that the sewer back up at Peers
caused to the carpet came out nicely. We are still waiting for all the bids to come back regarding the
replacement of the rotting pipes that will need to be replaced.  As soon as the Laundry provider at
Peers and Walnut gets the logisitical information together for us to review, we will have the new
card reader system for the laundry machines installed in short order.

Frank B. Peers

Occupancy: Peers currently has one vacant unit, and is at 99% occupancy. The vacant unit is a 1
bedroom. The resident past away. We are utilizing the waitlist to fill it.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were completed during the
month of June. We are still gathering bids for the pipe replacement,

Social Programs: Bingo occurred every Wednesday afterncon. Lily the therapy dog visited on
6/14, The monthly luncheon will be held on 6/29, and will be catered by Italian Kitchen.

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOT) for May was negative to budget at ($16,750). This
was due to the anuual audit expense of $14,700 being paid out. YTD NOI is positive to budget
at $600.44, Cash carryover is $61,874

Income — Income for the month of May was negative to budget at ($2,100). This was a mainly a
result vacancy being higher than anticipated. We now only have one vacant unit,

Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budgel include:
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e Misc Admin Expenses (#6390) — Reflects the cost of marketing expenses to use licensed
pictures. {$501.99)

» Social Service Coardinator (#6900) — Reflects the cost of two months of payroll for the SSC.
Both April and May were paid in May. {$816.66)

» Elevator Contract (#6551) — Reflects the cost of the annual maintenance contract
inspections, ($641.54)

*  Elevator Contractor (#6551 Special Repairs) — Reflects the cost of repairs for an elevtor
door. {$550)

¢ Electrical Repairs (#6591) — Reflects the cost of repairs in two units, and lens kits for
bollards. ($646.53)

¢ Plumbing Repairs (#6596) — Reflects the cost of tub repairs to multiple units. ($2,032.50)

Walnut Place

Occupancy: Walnut has one vacant unit. The unit is a one bedroom with a unique floor plan, that
makes it somewhat difficult to rent due to its size and configuration. This vnit was vacated when
the current resident transferred to another unit in the building. We are utilizing the waitlist to fill it,
The staff has created a “mini model” in the unit, with some light furnishings in order to attract
interested renters,

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during June.

Social Programs: The Walnut brunch took place on 6/21, and was catered by Italian Kitchen.
Bingo was played after the brunch, Lily the therapy dog visited on 6/28. Catholic Charities food
packages were distributed on 6/2.

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for May was negative to budget by ($11,705.17). The
YTD NOIL is negative to budget by ($6,101.45). Cash carryover is $9,415.14.

Income - Income for the month of May was negative to budget by ($3,699). This was a result of the
SSC grant that is budgeted monthly, but was already paid in full,

Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

» Telephone (#6360) — Reflects the payment of bills from April paid in May. {$459.05)

e Misc. Admin Expenses (#6390} — Variance reflects payments for AP, as well as picture
licensing for marketing (5543,17)

* Social Service Coordinator (#6900) — This reflects the cost of the SSC for April and May, paid
in May. It also reflects the cost of the SSC attending a training conference. {$3,160.38)

» Fire Protection (#6582) — Variance reflects the cost of servicing the buildings fire
extinguishers. (51,868)
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*  Plumbing Repairs (#6595) — Variance reflects the cost of variance apartment repairs such as
shower valves, leaks, and unit back ups.

Ravinia Housing
Occupancy: Ravinia is 100% occupied.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during June.
We will have a REAC inspection on July 18%, that we are currently working to prepare for.

Social Programs: The Property Manager, Admin Assistant, and I met with the residents to discuss
some issues related to keeping the site clean, and the noise on the property down. The residents were
responsive, and things seem to have improved.

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for May was positive to budget by $1,218.39 YTD
NOI is positive to budget by $3,371.09. Cash carryover is $2,864.58

Income —Income is positive to budget at $404.90
Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

» Office Supplies (6311) — Reflects the cost of the video camera repairs.

* Miscellaneous Repair Contractors (#6520) - Reflects the cost of having to repair shut off
valve in a unit, as well as having to install a new sump pump. it also reflects a March and
April payment for landscaping in May. ($444,31)

On behalf of Evergreen Real Estate Services, have an great holiday weekend.
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Accounts Receivable Up-Date

June 2016

Frank B. Peers .
Tenant A/R increased from $132 at the end of May to $50 at the end of June. The
breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 200
30 Days $ 0
60 Days $ 0
90+ Days $ 0
Prepaid $ (150)

Subsidy A/R increased from ($3,882) at the end of May to ($2,672) at the end of June.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 1,562

30 Days $ 0

60 Days $ 0

90+ Days $ 0

Prepaid $ (4.234)
Walinut Place

Tenant A/R increased from $15,461 at the end of May to $18,767 at the end of June.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 5,530
30 Days $ 998
60 Days $ 677
90+ Days $ 13,280
Prepaid $ (1,718)

Subsidy A/R decreased from ($4,201) at the end of May to ($4,408) at the end of June.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 1,877
30 Days $ 348
60 Days $ 0
90+ Days $ 0
Prepaid $ (6,633)
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Ravinia Housing

Tenant A/R decreased from $21,833 at the end of May to $20,253 at the end of June.

The breakdown is as follows:

Current $
30 Days $
60 Days $
90+ Days $
Prepaid $

Subsidy A/R increased from ($1,070) at the end of May to ($107) at the end of June.

The breakdown is as follows:

Current $
30 Days $
60 Days $
90+ Days $
Prepaid $

0
(2,719)
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FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating

Balance Sheet

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1330-0000 - Debt Service Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve
1340 - Residual Recsipt

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-0000 - Partnership MM
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Parthership Assets

Total Assets

Month Ending 05/31/16

300.00
61,874.01
194.00
1,238.00
4,982.18

68,595.19

20,387.26
167,521.97
28,621.78
138,800.05
207,281.98
17,513.89

570,126.93

1,843,785.15
166,020.52
1,621,801.79
574,009.36
172,218.77
(3,574,707.19)

10,329.51

812,457.91

192,398.85
(81,426.22)

110,972.63

45,117.91
2,052,765.55
267,013.69

2,364,897.15

3,927,049.81
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FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 05/31/16

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

2110-0000 - Accounts payable 3,207.17
2114-0000 - 401K Payable 23.33
2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable 5,256.93
2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes 178,639.14
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities 9,349.32
Total Current Liabilities 196,475.89
Non-Current Liabilities
2180-0000 - Misc Clearing 31.00
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential 16,475.00
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit 1,195.00
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent 62.00
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD 5,937.00
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note 2,290,000.00
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable {long term) 1,417,875.80
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,731,675.80
Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity 2,370,233.54
3111-0000 - Contributions - Current Year 5,982.00
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings (2,447,481.63)
3210-0000 - Retained earnings 65,439.52
Current YTD Earnings 4,824.69
Total Owner's Equity (1,001.88)
Total Liability & Owner Equity 3,927,049.81
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WALNUT PLACE

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating
1121-0002 - Cash - Srvc Coardinator

Balance Sheet

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1330-0000 - Debt Service Escrow
1140-0000 - Accounts Receivable - Other
1320 - Replacement Reserve
1340 - Residual Receipt

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1410-0000 - Land
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1440-0000 - Building Equipment Portable
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
Total Parinership Assets

Total Assets

Month Ending 05/31/16

900.00
9,415.14
763.10
17,182.89
1,365.00
5,336.34

34,862.17

23,858.54
203,435.45
30,593.74
82,160.62
42.00
113,535.90
27,104.17

480,830.42

220,000.00
2,907,088.00
204,681.22
321,376.00
354,185.56
447,466.03
4,550.00
(3,656,798.74)
3,288.56

805,836.63

174,813.03
(65,465.51)

109,347.52

104,779.77

104,779.77

1,535,756.51
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WALNUT PLACE

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 05/31/16

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

2110-0000 - Accounts payable 5,300.00
2114-0000 - 401K Payable 0.12
2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable 5,256.93
2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes 209,218.03
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities 8,289.99
Total Current Liabilities 228,065.07
Non-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clearing 315.00
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential 18,951.00
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit 1,550.00
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rant 1,721.01
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD 5,806.00
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note 2,546,000.00
2320-4000 - Deferred Revenue 209,107.00
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term) 1,383,548.33
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,166,998.34
Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity 104,382.98
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Eamings (3,052,320.28)
3210-0000 - Retained earnings 77,738.41
Current YTD Earnings 10,891.99
Total Owner's Equity (2,859,306.20)
Total Liability & Owner Equity 1,535,756.51
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RAVINIA HOUSING

ASSETS

Current Assats
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating

Balance Sheet

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1130-1000 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

1250-0000 - Prepaid Mortgage Insurance
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1312-0000 - Mortgage Insurance Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assels
1420-000Q - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvemeants
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1899-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Caosts
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-1000 - Partnership F/A
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Partnership Assets

Total Assets

Month Ending 05/31/16

150.00
2,864.58
25,711.50
(19,948.30)
1,566.00
1,085.78
1,203.93

13,623.49

6,893.21
20,187.32
11,325.07

475.87
394,317.86

433,199.33

1,062,791.20
200,692.41
355,339.84
297,692.93
193,982.00
(1,444,352.46)
1,801.92

667,947.84

62,658.71
(8,182.30)

54,476.41

§1,985.30
62,063.00
11,730.00

155,778.30

1,325,025.37
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RAVINIA HOUSING

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 05/31/16

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities
2110-0000 - Accounts payable
2114-0000 - 401K Payable
2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable
2130-0000 - Accrued interest - mortgage
2131-0001 - Accrued Interest - 2nd Note
2139-0001 - Accrued Interest - Capital Recovery Payment
2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities
2180-1000 - Prepaid Insurance Claim

70.00
30.36
1,433.69
1,446.52
77,521.87
15,253.00
54,377.65
872,32
1,5628.51

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

2190-0000 - Misc Clearing

2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent

2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD

2310-1000 - Notes Payable - (Long Term)
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable {long term)

152,534.02

247.00
6,691.19
3,877.62
2,694.00

62,062.71
712,929.63
385,737.81

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings
3210-0000 - Retained earnings
Current YTD Earnings

1,174,2390.96

98,828.78
(119,498.37)
14,174.40
4,748.58

Total Owner's Equity
Total Liability & Owner Equity

(1,748.61)
1,325,025.37
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EVERGREEN

Real Estate Services, L.L.C.

www.evergreen-housing.com

566 West Lake Street, Suite 400 Phone: 312-234-9400
Chicago. 1L, 60661-1414 Pax: 312-382-3220
MEMORANDUM

Brant N oric
TO: Highland Park Housing Commission ,Q? % /<- 7

FROM: Polly Kuehl & Brent Norvik
RE; July Management Report / June Financial Statements
DATE: 7/25/2016

Property insurance renewal for the properties is due August 9, 2016, As of today, our current carrier
(Middlesex Mutual) has proposed a renewal package that includes an inflationary increase in
building values and the same terms as our current policy. There is a 7.3% increase in the premium
(from $76,082 to $81,677) that would be shared by the 3 properties on a prorate basis. The Broker is
waiting for 2 additional quotes and is approaching a new carrier —- AHRMA.

A REAC inspection was conducted at Ravinia Housing. While typical notice is given 45-60 days in
advance, this inspection company had neglected to contact us timely, so we only had a 2 week
notice. Preparation was done at the property for the inspection but the inspection vielded a score that
we were not pleased to receive. The property’s score was 79 and we had anticipated a score in the
mid-80’s. We did identify, however, capital improvements that when done should result in a score in
the low-90’s. We will be proposing these improvements in the 2017 budget and there is ample
Replacement Reserves to cover the cost.

The SSC at Peers and Walnut will be altering her schedule in order to beiter meet the needs at Frank
B. Peers. She will be at Peers on Friday cach week and at Walnut Place on Monday, Tuesday and
Thursday each week.

We will be signing a two year extension of the laundry contract once the new card reader system is
installed.

EFrank B. Peers

Occupancy: Peers currently has 3 vacant units, and is at 96% occupancy. The vacant units are 2 one
bedrooms and one studio. Two residents moved into nursing homes, and one passsed away. We are
utilizing the waitlist to fill them.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were completed during the
month of July.

Social Programs: Bingo occurred every Wednesday afternoon. Lily the therapy dog visited on
7/12. The monthly luncheon will be held on 7/27.
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Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for June was positive to budget at $794.75 YTD NOI
is positive to budget at $1,395.19. Cash carryover is $67,063.40

Income — Income for the month of June was negative to budget at ($445.34).
Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

¢ Tenant Retention (#6395) — Reflects the cost of catering for monthly luncheon for May and
June. ($503.88)

» Janitors and Cleaning supplies (#6515) — Variance reflects hills from May paid in June.
{5423.28)

e Travel and Expense Reimbursement (#6431) — Reflects the cost of Manager’s
reimbursement for out of pocket expenses from 1/1/16-6/30/16. ($351.38)

* Plumbing supplies (#6541-0002) — Reflects the cost of needing to order new faucets, toilets,
and sinks due to repairs. {$1,032.40)

¢ Plumbing Repairs (#6596) — Reflects the cost of bringing in an outside contractor to rod out
a clog in the first floor lines, as well as a separate backup in a unit, ($1,067.14)

Walnut Place

Occupancy: Walnut has one vacant unit, and is at 98% occupancy. It is a one bedroom with a
unique floor plan, that makes it somewhat difficult to rent due to its size and configuration. This unit
was vacated when the current resident transferred to another unit in the building. We are utilizing
the waitlist to fill it. The staff has created a “mini model” in the unit, with some light furnishings in
order to attract interested renters. We have shown it numerous times, but are still waiting for
someone to take it.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during June.

Social Programs: The Walnut brunch took place on 7/19. Bingo was played on 7/7, and after the
brunch. Lily the therapy dog is visiting on 7/26.

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for June was positive to budget by $4,150.43. The
YTD NOI is negative to budget by ($1,951.41) Cash carryover is $11,597.57.

Income - Income for the month of June was negative to budget by ($3,444.53). This was a result of
the SSC grant that is budgeted monthly, but was already paid in full,

Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

e Misc. Admin Expenses (#6390) — Variance reflects payments for previous AP, {$238.54)
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¢ Travel and Expense Reimbursement (#6431} — Reflects the cost of Manager’'s
reimbursement for out of pocket expenses from 1/1/16-6/30/16. ($351.36)
* Plumbing Repairs (#6595} — Variance reflects the cost of refinishing unit bath tubs. {$295)

Ravinia Housing
Occupancy: Ravinia is 100% occupied.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during June, A
REAC inspection was conducted on 7/18.

Social Programs: The Property Manager, Admin Assistant, and I met with the residents to discuss
some issues related to keeping the site clean, and the noise on the property down. The residents were
responsive, and things seem to have improved,

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for June was positive to budget by $19.47. YTD NOI
is positive to budget by $3,460.56. Cash carryover is $7,335.61,

Income —Income is positive to budget at $355.04.
Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

e Miscellaneous Admin Expenses (#6390} - Reflects the cost of Manager’s reimbursement for
out of pocket expenses from 1/1/16-6/30/16. {$191.61)

* Miscellaneous Repair Contractors (#6520) - Reflects the cost of having to repair a sewer
backup, as well as the cost for gutter cleanouts. ($887.90)
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Accounts Receivable Up-Date

July 2016

Frank B. Peers
Tenant A/R increased from $449 at the end of June to $2738 at the end of July. The
breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 2,722
30 Days $ 161
60 Days $ 0
80+ Days $ 0
Prepaid $ (145)

Subsidy A/R decreased from ($2,672) at the end of June to ($5,253) at the end of July.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 1,454

30 Days 3 088

60 Days $ 0

90+ Days $ 0

Prepaid $ (7,695)
Walnut Place

Tenant A/R increased from $16502 at the end of June to $17,086 at the end of July.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 2,254
30 Days $ 4026
60 Days $ 79
90+ Days $ 13,259
Prepaid $ (4,149)

Subsidy A/R increased from ($4,408) at the end of June to ($2,900} at the end of July.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 3,847
30 Days $ 1,257
60 Days $ 0
90+ Days $ 0
Prepaid $ (8,004)
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Ravinia Housing

Tenant A/R increased from $20,253 at the end of June to $20,897 at the end of July.
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 1,240
30 Days $ 1,065
60 Days $ 1,039
90+ Days $ 21,641
Prepaid $ (4,088)

Subsidy A/R decreased from ($107) at the end of June to ($1,254) at the end of July
The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 1,502
30 Days $ 0
60 Days $ 0
90+ Days $ 0
Prepaid $ (2,756)



FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating

Balance Sheet

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1330-0000 - Debt Service Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve
1340 - Residual Receipt

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1450-C000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 -~ Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
19G0-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1899-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-0000 - Partnership MM
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Partnership Assets

Total Assets

Month Ending 06/30/16

300.00
67,063.40
599.97
1,562.00
2,494.60

72,019.97

20,621.77
110,853.86
31,155.50
138,863.46
207,376.68
17.5621.89

526,393.16

1,843,765.15
165,020.52
1,621,801.79
574,000.36
172,218.77
(3,574,707.19)
13,773.86

815,802.26

192,398.85
(81,426.22)

110,972.63

45,067.91
2,053,425.96
267,013.69

2,365,507.56

3,890,795.58
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FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 06/30/16

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

2110-0000 - Accounts payable 40717
2114-0000 - 401K Payable 23.33
2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable 5,256.93
2160-0000 - Accrued property taxes 132,381.20
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities 12,658.41
Total Current Liabilities 150,727.04
Naon-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clearing 31.00
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential 16,709.00
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit 1,195.00
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent 150.00
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD 5,079.00
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note 2,290,000.00
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term) 1,405,385.34
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,718,549.34
Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity 2,370,233.54
3111-0000 - Contributions - Current Year 5,982.00
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings (2,447,481.63)
3210-0000 - Retained earnings 70,264.21
Current YTD Earnings 22,5621.08
Total Owner's Equity 21,519.20
Total Liability 8 Owner Equity 3,890,795.58
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WALNUT PLACE

ASSETS

Current Assets

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 06/30/16

1110-0000 - Petty Cash 900.00
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating 11,597.57
1121-0002 - Cash - Srvc Coordinator 763.10
1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable 20,118.59
1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy 4,132.00
1240-0000 - Prepaid propetty and liability insurance 2,668.21
Total Current Assets 40,179.47
Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep 23,959.13
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow 153,632.82
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow 33,310.28
1330-0000 - Debi Service Escrow 82,198.16
1320 - Replacement Reserve 115,419.78
1340 - Residual Receipt 27,116.57
Total Other Assets 435,636.74
Fixed Assets
1410-0000 - Land 220,000.00
1420-0000 - Building 2,907,088.00
1420-0001 - Building Improvements 204,681.22
1430-0000 - Land Improvements 321,376.00
1440-0000 - Building Equipment Portable 354,185.56
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use 447,466.03
1497-0000 - Site improvements 4,550.00
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings (3,656,798.74)
1498-0000 - Current F/A 6,194.16
Total Fixed Assets 808,742.23
Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs 174,813.03
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs (65,465.51)
Total Financing Costs 109,347.52
Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership 104,776.66
Total Partnership Assets 104,776.66

Total Assets 1,498,682.62




Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities
2110-0000 - Accounts payable
2114-0000 - 401K Payahle

WALNUT PLACE

Balance Sheet

Month Ending 06/30/16

2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable

2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clsaring
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note
2320-4000 - Deferred Revenue
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable {long term)
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings
3210-0000 - Retained earnings
Current YTD Earnings

Total Owner's Equity

Total Liability & Owner Equity

300.00
0.12
5,256.93
169,899.85
9,068.43

174,525.33

331.87
18,504.00
1,550.00
3,617.01
8,430.00
2,546,000.00
209,107.00
1,369,033.99

4,156,573.87

104,382.98
(3,052,320.28)

88,630.40

26,890.32

(2,832,416.58)
1,498,682.62
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RAVINIA HOUSING

Balance Sheet

Month Ending 06/30/16

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating
1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable
1130-1000 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy
1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance
1250-0000 - Prepaid Mortgage Insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1312-0000 - Mortgage Insurance Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1450-0000 - Fumiture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-1000 - Partnership F/A
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Partnership Assets

Total Assets

150.00
7,335.61
25,188.50
(19,048.30)
2,612.00
992.90
1,150.16

17,480.87

6,893.38
24,091.58
12,357.69

622.61
395,695.77

439,661.03

1,062,791.20
200,692.41
355,339.84
207,692.93
193,982.00
(1,444,352.46)
1,801.92

667,947.84

62,658.71
(8,182.30)

54,476.41

81,990.69
62,063.00
11,730.00

155,783.69

1,335,349.84
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RAVINIA HOUSING

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities
2114-0000 - 401K Payable

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 06/30/16

2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable

2130-0000 - Accrued interest - mortgage
2131-0001 - Accrued Interest - 2nd Note

2139-0001 - Accrued Interest - Capital Recavery Payment

2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes

2180-0000 - Misc current liahilities

2180-1000 - Prepaid Insurance Claim
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
2180-0000 - Misc Clearing
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD
2310-1000 - Notes Payable - (Long Term)
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term)
Total Non-Current Liahilities

Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings
3210-0000 - Retained earnings
Current YTD Earnings

Total Owner's Equity

Total Liability & Owner Equity

30.36
1,433.69
1,444.03

79,007.24
15,253.00
56,597.65
893.04
1,528.51

158,187.52

247.00
6,691.19
4,934.62
2,777.00

62,062.71
712,929.63
385,073.99

1,174,716.14

08,828.78
(119,498.37)
18,990.98
4,124.79

2,448.18
1,335,349.84
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Sunset Woods Housing 12
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Assn FBHP Checking $ 342.00
FBHP General Checking 76,456.51
FBHP Security Dep. Savings 10,603.13
FBHP Savings 9,203.76
Tax Reserve 6,505.17
Accounts Receivable 912.00
A/R, Transfers 20.00
Total Current Assets 104,042.57
Property and Equipment
Building 1,552,988.40
Appliances 474,17
Accum Dep Building (341,105.14)
Total Property and Equipment 1,212,357.43
Other Assets
Total Other Assets 0.00
Total Assets 1,316,400.00
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Accrued RE Tax $ 12,784 40
Security Deposits 9,505,00
Tatal Current Liabilities 22,289.40
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable, Lake Co 72,231.18
Notes Payable, FBHP 410,645.54
Notes Payable, IHDA 136,319.60
Total Long-Term Liabilities 619,196.32
Total Liabilities 641,485.72
Capital
Equity-Retained Earnings 659,758.91
Net Income 15,155.37
Total Capital 674,914.28
Total Liabilities & Capital 1,316,400.00

7/13/2016 at 9:50 AM

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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Sunset Woods -June 30, 2016

Ending balance checking

Ending balance Security Deposits
TOTAL

$76,457
$10,603
$87,060
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ASSETS
Current Assets
FBHP Checking
FBHP Security Dep Savings

Financing Costs
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Building Unit 231
Building Unit 319

Accum Dep Building
Accum Amort Fees

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Dwue to Peers Housing Assn

Accroed RE Tax
Security Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital
Equity-Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

SWA 2 Rental
Balance Sheet
January 31, 2016

$ 36,073.68
2,229.55
8,135.00
1,058.00
47,496.23
135,000.32
134,999.62
(56,850.86)
(678.00)
212,471.08
0.00
$ 259,967.31
$ 258,832.40
6,434.84
2,123.00
267,390.24
0.00
267,390.24
(7,565.50)
142.57
(7,422.93)
$ 259,967.31

7/13/2016 at 9:52 AM

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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ASSETS

Current Assets

FBHP General Checking
FBHP Security Dep. Savings
FBHP Savings

Tax Reserve

Accounts Receivable

A/R, Transfers

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Building

Appliances
Accum Dep Building

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
Accrued RE Tax
Security Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable, Lake Co

Notes Payable, FBHP
Notes Payable, IHDA

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital
Equity-Retained Earmings
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Sunset Woods Housing 12

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2016

3 74,518.40
10,603.13

9,203.76

11,103.88

912,00

20.00

1,552,088.40
474.17
(341,105.14)

106,361.17

1,212,357.43

0.00
£ 1,318,718.60
$ 12,784.40
9,505.00
22,239.40
72,231.18
411,347.33
136,419.60
619,998.11
642,287.51
659,758.91
16,672.18
676,431.09
3 1,318,718.60

6/14/2016 at 11:41 AM

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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Sunset Woods Housing 12
Income Statement
Compared with Budget

For the Five Months Ending May 31, 2016

Current Month Current Month Current Month Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Revenues
Rents 12,085.00 $ 8,924.33 3,160.67 & 49,89993 % 44,621.65 327828
Late & NSF Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 15.00
Misc. Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 341.00 0.00 341.00
Interest Income 5.51 0.00 5.51 28.47 0.00 2847
Vacancy 0.00 0.00 0.00 (154.93) 0.00 (154.93)
Total Revenues 12,090.51 8,924.33 3,166.18 50,12947 44,621.65 5,507.82
Cost of Sales
Total Cost of Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Profit 12,090.51 8,924.33 3,166.18 50,129.47 44,621.63 5,507.82
Expenses
Office Supplies 0.00 8.00 (8.00) 497.54 40.00 457.54
Moanagement Fee 84035 580.08 26027 321722 2,900.40 31682
Credit Ck Fees 0.00 4.00 (4.00} 2095 20.00 0.95
Government Fees 0.00 96.00 {96.00) 0.00 478.00 {478.00)
Software/Data Processing 27.12 0.00 27.12 151.39 0.00 151.39
Carpet Cleaning 0.00 84.00 (84.00) 0.00 419.00 {419.00)
Heating & Air 0.00 42.00 {42.00) 600.00 206.00 394.00
Electrical & Plumbing Maint 0.00 42.00 (42.00) 340.00 206.00 134.00
Painting & Decorating 0.00 106.00 (100.00) 530.00 500.00 30.00
Appliance Repairs 0.00 66.67 (66.67) 0.00 33335 {333.33)
Supplies Assn 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.46 0.00 156.46
Supplies 0.00 66.67 (66.67) 1,500.35 33335 1,167.00
Carpet 6.00 0.00 0.00 855.10 0.00 855.10
Maintenance 0.00 100.00 (100.00) (45527) 500.00 {955.27)
Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 287.95 0.00 28795
Condo Assessment Rental Units 2,756.40 2,564.00 192.40 16,027.30 12,820.00 3,207.30
Cable TV 600.00 540.00 60.00 1.800.00 2,700.00 {900.00)
Real Estate tax expense 6.00 1,166.00 (1,166.00} 0.00 5,832.00 (5,832.00)
Loan Interest [,619.51 2,500.00 (880.49) 792830 12,500.00 (4,571.70)
Bldg Insurance 0.00 217.00 (217.00) 0.00 1,085.00 (1,085.00)
Total Expenses 5,843.38 3,176.42 (2,333.04) 33,457.29 40,873.10 (7415.81)
Net Income 6,247.13 § 747.91 549922 § 16,672.18 § 3,748.55 12,923.63
6/14/2016 at 11:41 AM For Management Purposes Only

Page: 2
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Sunset Woods -May 31, 2016

Ending balance checking

Ending balance Security Deposits
TOTAL

$74,518
$10,603
$85,122
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ASSETS
Current Assets
FBHP Checking
FBHP Security Dep Savings
Financing Costs

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Building Unit 231
Building Unit 319

Accum Dep Building
Accum Amort Fees

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Due to Peers Housing Assn
Accrued RE Tax
Security Deposits
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Capital

Equity-Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

SWA 2 Rental

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2016
38,808.05
2,230.67
8,135,00
49.174.62
135,000,32
134,999.62
(56,850.86)
{678.00)
212,471.08
0.00
$ 261,645.70
258,832.40
6,434.84
2,123.00
267,390.24
0,00
267,390.24
(7,565.50)
1,820.96
(5,744.54)
$ 261,645.70

6/14/2016 at 11:42 AM

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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Housing Trust Fund
Fiscal Year 2016

January 1 - December 31 - Unaudited - Unaudited -
Through 06/30/2016(_,_5
$747,173
Revenue:
Demolition Tax 73,337
Demolition Permits 10,350
Interest Revenue 2,777
Contributions/Donations/Other 0
Proceeds of Ceding Volume Cap 0
86,464
Expenditures:
Program Costs (19,483)
(19,483)

Ending Balance $814,153
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Housing Trust Fund
Fiscal Year 2016

Revenue:
Demolition Tax
Demolition Permits
Interest Revenue
Contributions/Donations/Other
Proceeds of Ceding Volume Cap

Expenditures:
Program Costs

Ending Balance

$747,173

66,670
9,600
2,233

0
0

78,503

(15,862)

(15,862)

$809,814
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// B & B Losndsy Company
C;am Operafea[ o[)aumég Cc’?mpment

1870 Cranshire Court, Deerfield, Ilinois 60015
708-374-8622

SPACE LEASE

THIS LEASE made at Deerfield, Illinois, this _14th _ day of  JuL¥ 1D 94 .

LCSSOT: HIGHLANRD PARE HOUSIKG ASSOCIATIOR
%00 CENTBAL AVERDE
HIGHLAND PARK, IL. 60035

Lessee: B & B Laundry Company
1670 Cranshire Court
Deerﬁeld Tllinois 60015

WITNESSETH that Lessor in consideration of the covenants and agreements her emaﬁer contamed and
made on the part of the Lessee, hereby leases for the installation and operation of coin-operated laundry
equipment, the ] premxses known and described as follows, to wit:

HIGHLAND PARK HOUSING ASSOCIA'J.‘ION
Co . _ 400 CENTRAL AVERUE'
Location within building:. HIGHLARD PARK, II-- 50035

together with the dp pu?tem%:%%ﬁher ?E’%%Yor}’g‘h?ﬁ‘ in the City of __HIGHLAND PARK " dnd State
of Illinois; commencing. : JULY 3% B , 19 94 .endlng AURTIST_1 - » 1999 .

1. Lessee agrees to pay'to the Lessor no less frequently than every three months an amount equal to
50___% ofthe total monies collected from said coin-operated equipment during the three months preceding;
to be paid at the office of MARAGTNG AGENT : or wherever designated in
writing by the Lessor,
Said rent shall be due and payable on or about the 15th day of the month following the preceding three-
month (quarterly) period. During every such quarterly period of said term, it being agreed by the parties hereio
- that the time of each and all such payments is the essence of this agreement,

2. Lessor, at Lessor’s expense, shall provide Lessee with water, electricity and gas used in the operation
of said laundry equipment,

3. Lessee shall deliver, install, connect, repair, maintain and otherwise service during the term of this
lease coin-operated laundry equipment to be located in the demised premises.

4, Lessee has examined said premises and appurtenances prior to and as a condition precedent to his
acceptance and the execution hereof, and is satisfied with the physical condition thereof, and his taking
possessnon shall be conclusive evidence of his receipt thereof in good order and repanr except as otherwise
Speczf' ied hereon, and agrees and admits that no representation as to condition or repau* has been made by Lessor
or his agent, which is not herein expressed, ar endorsed hereon: and that no promise to decorate, alter, repair
or improve, either before or at the execution hereof, not contained herein, has been made by Lessor or his agent.

5.Said premises, shall not be used in any manner which will violate the applicable laws of the
.municipality where located. or State of Iflinois, nor in such manner that they will injure the building of which
they form a part or which w:ll dxsturb the 1nhab1tants of Sald building.

6. The right of free access to the pxemlses is reserved to the Lessor and his' agents and to any other
person authorized by Lessor to inspect, repair, alter or exhibit said premises all without interfersnce of any kind
by Lessee and with or without consent of Lessee.

-1-
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7. Lessee shall carry public liability i insurance of $1,000,000 for each person injured and $1,000,000 for
each occurrence, '

8. In case said premises shall be rendereq untenantable by fire, explosion or other casuéllty, Lessor may,
at his option terminate this lease or repair said premises within sixty days, ¥ Lessor does not rep'axr said premises
within said time, or the building containing sald premises shall have been wholly destroyed, the term hereby
created chall cease and determine, ,

9. At the termination of this lease by lapse of time or otherwise, Lessee shall yleld up immediate
possession to Lessor and deliver keys to Lessor, .

If Lessee shall vacate or abandon said premises or cease o operate coin laundry eqmpment thereon, Lessor
may take possession of said premises and this lease shall terminate.

10. All covenants and agreements of this lease shall be binding vpon and inwre to the beﬁeﬁt of the heirs,
executors, administrators and assigns of both Lessor and Lessee.

11, During the term of this lease, Lessor grants to Lessee the sole and exclusive right to operate coin or

key operated laundry equipment within said building of which the demised premises form a part and Lessor and ’

his agents will not directly or indirectly in said building, own, operate, lease, rent or offer without charge any use
of laundry equipment, i.e. washers and dryers, so as to be in competition with the laundry equipment business of
Lessee, The lessee maintains the option of meeting or bettering any offer made by any competitor in the future.

12. Said machines are to remain the property of Lessee at all times and Lessee, upon terinination of this
lease by lapse of time or otherwise, may remove said laundry equipment machines from the demised premises.

13, Unless either party notifies the other party, in writing, of his intention to not renew this lease prior
to 90 days before expiration, this lease shall be renewed and extended for the same periods of time and upon the
same terms as hereinabove written.

14. This lease shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, legal representatives and assigns of the parties
hereto,

15, The words "Lessor" and "Lessee" used herein shall mclude the plural thereof and the necessary changes
required to make the provisions hereof apply to corporations or men or women shall be construed as if made.

LESSOR " LESSEE (Tenant)
B & B Laundry Company

RIDER:

Lessor hereby grants to Lessee perinission to insert c:m the reverse side of Lessee’s copy of this lease af any time
hereafter the legal deseription of the property hereinabove mentioned.

.9,
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Later, Charmain
m

From: Marshall Samuels <MSamuels@manningsilverman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:53 PM

To: Later, Charmain

Subject: RE: SWA--Response to comments on audit report
Charmain,

I will be providing you, in a separate email, a revised audit draft that reflects the correct real estate tax accrual and
escrow balance. | now understand that Doug had only the previous draft that contained the error. My apologies.

As to Item #2: Footnote 4, in the section titled Required Annual Mortgage Principal Payments, indicates what the
payments are to be in 2016 and 2017. The amount due in 2016 (58,522) is on the first mortgage. If this amount is
subtracted from the 12/31/15 balance of $414,652, the remainder is $406,130, which is the amount due in 2017 at

maturity. This is the only loan with required principal amortization. Obwously, the expectation is this loan will be
refinanced and maturities then stretched out.

As to Item #3: | will also attach to the separate email a copy of the bank confirmation received. The confirmed balances
of the security deposit and savings accounts agree with the respective general ledger balances as there are no
transactions in transit or outstanding; the confirmed balance of the checking account differs from the general ledger
because of autstanding checks and a deposit in transit. It is a basic audit principle that bank balances are confirmed, but
disclosure in an audit report of confirmed balances is not made because differences such as the ones described above

could be misleading/confusing to readers, who might conclude there is either more or less cash on deposit than what is
shown on the books.

As to [tem #4, the separate email, will also include a copy of the internal control document.

I hope these explanations are satisfactory; if you would like to discuss them further before passing the information on to
Doug, | am available at your convenience,

Further, as | mentioned previously, { will need you to sign and re-date the representation letter, which will then become
the date of the audit report,

Marshall

From: Later, Charmain [mailto:clater@cityhpil.com]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:.06 PM

To: Marshall Samuels <MSamuels@manningsilverman.com>
Subject: FW: SWA--Response to comments on audit report

Marshall,

Please see comments from Doug Ross below. Can you make these changes to the audit and return it to me
before August 17

Thank you

1 80




SUNSET WOODS
' HOUSING |
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTF- 1213)

| Report on Audited Financial
| Statements E

This information is provided for dlscusslon
purposes only. Please consult Manning
Silverman & Co. at (847) 459-8850
hefore acting on this information.

| December 31, 2015

MANNING SILVERMAN & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
(847) 459-8850
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

This Infatmation s provided for discussion

Board of Directors 3 ily. Dlense consult Manning
pirpeses ouly

Sunset Woods Association Silverman & Co. at (3.47) 459-“3350

Highland Park, Illinois Lefore acting on this information.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sunset Woods Housing (IHDA
Project No.: HTF-1213), which comprise the stateient of financial position as of December 31,
2015 and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to financial statements. '

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and ‘maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, )

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to Housing’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedurcs that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Housing’s internal control,
Accordingly, we express ne such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion, .

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referted to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sunset Woods Housing (IHDA Project No.; HTE-1213) as of December
31, 2015 and the results of its activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America,

Supplementary Information.

The certificates of managing agent and owner are included as supplelhentary information

verifying assertions of management and those in charge of governance that the accompanying -

financial statements are complete and accurate to the best of their knowledge as required by the
Hlinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA),

Manning Silverman & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Lin¢olnshire, Illinois , - . o
Tis information is provided for discussion

purposes only. Plsase consult Manning
Silvetman & Co. at (847) 45?-8350
hefore acting on this information,
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(INDA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2015
ASSETS
“Current Assets _
Cash ' : $ 76,884
Sepregated Security Deposit Cash _ 10,588
Real Estate Tax Escrow 5,442
Total Current Assets 92,914
Fixed Assets
Condominium Apartment Units for Rent . _ 1,552,988
Less: Accumulated Depreciation _ ' : {514,431)
“Total Fixed Assets 1,038,557
Ths iefaemntian b orovided for discussion
Other Assets purposes euly. Please consult Manaing
Financing Costs _ Silvermnn & Co. at (847) 459-8850 8,135
Less: Accumulated Amortization hefore acting on this information. (5,559)
Total Other Assels ' ‘ 2,576
Total Assets _ . $ 1,134,047
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities . :
. Accrued Real Estate Taxes $ 13,374
Current Portions of Mortgage Loans Payab[c g . 8,522
Tenants' Security Deposits 9,835
Total Current Liabilities _ 31,731
Mortgage Loans Payable, Less Current Portions . 641,763
Total Libilties | 673,494
Contingent Liabilities (Note 5)
Unrestricted Net Assets 460,553
Total Liabilities and Net Asscts | $ 1,134,047

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
3
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(LADA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Revenues '
Rental Income and Rent Subsidies : $ 118,440
Other Income 5,089
Total Revenues ' 123,529
Operating Expenses _
Condominium Association Assessments and Dues o : 35,833
Loan Inferest 28,378
Real Estate Taxes 13,451
Cable TV ~ ' 7,560
Management Fee . . P 7,519
Re aifs and Maintenance 14is informatian is provided for discussion 5,579
P . purposes only, Please consult Manmng »
Professional Fees Silverman & Co. at (847) 45?-3850 -5,000
Insurance hefore acting on this information. e L2277
Other Operating Expenses ' 449
Total Operating Expenses ' 106,046
Excess of Revenuves over Expenses before Depreciation S
and Amortization : 17,483
Depreciation . 38,825
Amortization : 1,627
(Decrense) in Net Assets for Year (22,969)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 483,522
Net Assets, End of Year ' ‘ $ 460,553

See Independent Auditor’s Report,
The sccompanying noles are an intogral part of these financial statements.
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO,: HTF-1213)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

(Decrease) in Net Assets $ (22,969)
Adjustments to Reconcile (Decrease) in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by (Usecl in) Operating Activities _
Depreciation 38,825
Loan Interest Accrvalk 8,065
Amortization _ 1,627
(Increase) in Real Estate Tax Escrow (185)
Increase in Accrued Real Estate Taxes (374)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities _ 24,989
Cash Flows from Financing Activities e Lilanaation 1y provided for discussion
Payments on Mortgage Loans Payable IERHIC anly. Ploase consult Mansnang (7,576)
‘ gﬁ\m\m Co. at (847) 452"%8 "
o
Net Cash (Used in) Financing Activities ot 1) O His informa (7,576)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,413
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginuing of Year 70,059
" Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year A _ $ 87,472
Cash Paid for Inferest During Year ‘ ' ' $ 28,378

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staternents,
5
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Nature of Organization and Changes in Reporting Entity

Sunset Woods Association (the “Association”} was formed in 1999 as a not-for-profit
organization operating under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, by the
Housing Commission of the City of Highland Park, Hlinois to provide residential rental
facilities—known as THDA Project NO,: HTF-1213, or Sunset Woods Housing
(“Housing”)—within its city limits, for senior citizens of low and moderate income.
Tenants must meet certain income and asset qualification limitations.

Those facilities consist of twelve unils in a sixty-unit condominium-style senior citizen
apariment building, The Condominium Declaration established the age (the development
is limited to those persons 62 and over) and income requirements for third-party
purchasers of any of the remaining forty-eight units in the development not owned by
Housing. Those requirements are similar fo the rental restrictions.

The Association, as owner of Housing, is a member of the Condominium Association of
all unit owners.

In prior years, Housing was included in the financial statements of Association, As g
result of management’s decision to report Housing's activities separately, all assets,
liabilities, income and expenses not related to Housing’s activities and operations are
excluded from such reporting effective January 1, 2015. Accordingly, the accompanying
financial statements are not comparable to those of prior years. S,

g e tow 15 provided for discusst
74is infarmation 18 provi

ey ot fccomng police wases oty Plense consult Manning
| ,}.\&%ms“ & Co, ot (847) 459-3850
Basis of Accounting Lafait Setva B0 s Jntormation.

The accounts of Housing are maintained on the accrual basis.

Information regarding the financial position and activities of Housing are reported in
three classes of net assets (as applicable): unrestricted, temporarily resiricted or
permanently restricted, the latter two of which are based on the existence or absence of
externally (donor) imposed restrictions on contributions, Accordingly, nct assets of
Housing and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: '

¢ Unresiricted Net Asgets — Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations. They include all activities of Housing, except for those that are
temporarily or permanently restricted by donors. Board designated amounts are
part of unrestricted net assets,

ol
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2015 |

» Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Temporarily restricted net assets are subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that can be removed through the passage of time
(time restrictions) or actions of Housing (purpose restrictions).

* Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Permanently restricted net assets are subject
to the restrictions imposed by donors who require that the principal of this class of
net assets be retained in perpetuity as an endowment with only the income 1o be
reclassified to unrestricted net assels.

All net assets are unrestricted at December 31, 2015,  This information is provided fm;‘A diseussion
' purposes only. Please consult Manting

Silverman & Co. at (847) 459-8850

Cash and Cash E wvalents hefore acting on this information.

Housing considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents,

Aécounts Recelvable and Bad Debt Expense

Management considers receivables 1o be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for
doubtful accounts has been provided. If an amount becomes uncollectible, it is charged
to operations in the period in which that determination is made. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that the allowance method be
used to recognize bad debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off method is
not materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the
allowance method. . : ‘

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at historical cost, Housing capitalizes fixed asset
additions over $1,500. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all
propesrty and equipment, The estimated useful lives in computing depreciation are as
follows: |

Description Years

Condominium Apartments for Rent 40

Maintenance and repairs, which neither materially add to the value of property nor
appreciably prolong its life, are charged to expense as incurred. Gains or losses on
dispositions of property and equipment are included in the statement of activities and
changes in net assets.
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SUNSET WOOQDS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31,2015

Financing Costs

Financing fees ate amortized over the term of the related mortgage loan on a straight-line
basis, T

Revenue Recognition

Housing generates rental income from the leasing of the condominium apartment units.
Rents are recognized during the periods to which they relate and any prepaid rents are
deferred until recognized. All rents, prepaid rents, and security deposits received are
classified as unrestricted net assets. ' ' '

Income Toxes

The Association (including Housing) is exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not considered to be a private
foundation. It is also required to recognize or derecognize in its financial staterments
positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return on a “more likely than not”
threshold. The Association does not believe its financial statements include any uncertain
tax positions. The Association’s income tax filings for the years 2012 and thereaficr
remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosute’ of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the relevant period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial insiruments, which potentially subject the entity to concentrations of credit risk,
consist principally of cash. Housing maintains its cash in various bank deposit accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits, Housing has not experienced any
losses in such accounts.

| i iscussion
s information 18 orovided flo‘s;:_:;;
p:ll‘p()&ﬂﬁ only. Please consult paa

‘yeran 8 Co. at (B'M) 459-
%:E:L acking on this information,
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROGJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Long-Term Debt and Other Financing

first Morigage

Housing has a note with an original face amount of $440,000 with a fixed interest rate of
4.5%. The note calls for monthly payments including principal and interest of $2,247
through July 2017, at which time a balloon payment will be required for any remaining
principal and accrued interest. The balance of the first mortgage note payable at
December 31, 2015 was $414,652. The note is collateralized by the original twelve
condominium rental units owned by Housing,

Second Morteape

Additional financing is in the form of a forty-year, non-interest bearing loan from Lake

County through the HOME Investment Partnership Program, in the face amount of

$240,000, received October 1, 2002 and due in one payment in June 2042, Various
conditions of this loan provide for Housing to comply with and report periodically on the
income -and asset status of tenants and other limitations. Should Housing violate these
conditions, the entire principal would become due and payable.

The present value of this loan as of October 1, 2002, discounted at 4%, was $48,402; the
balance, $191,598, was treated as a grant from Lake County in that year and was included
in unrestricted net assets. Interest compounds ‘at the above rate throughout the-lifc of the

loan, The caleulated balance of this loan as of December 31, 2015 was $81,440, The -

remaining amount of $158,560 is considered to be a contingent lability at December 31,
2015 as discussed in Note 5 and is not reflected in the statement of financial position.

Third Morteace

Further financing is in the form of a forty-year, non-interest bearing loan from the Illinois
Housing Developmment Authority (THDA) in the amount of $454,888: monthly payments
of $100 began January 1, 2004 with the unpaid balance due in one payment on June 30,
2042. Conditions of this loan similar to those in the second mortgage provide for Housing
to comply with and report periodically on the income and asset status of tenants and other
limitations. Should Housing violate these conditions, the entire principal would become
due and payable, ' '

T4 Infopmatian is provided for discussion

viiFpotes only, Please consult Manning
Silvevian & Co. ot (847) 45?-8850
Latave aéing on this information.
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTT-1213) :
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2015

The present valve of this loan as of Septerber 30, 2003 ‘and: discounted at 4%, was
$107,059; the balance, $347,829, was treated as a grant from IHDA in the year ended
December 31, 2003 and was included in unrestricted net assets. Interest compounds at the
above rate throughout the life of the loan. The calculated balance of this loan as of
December 31, 2015 was $154,192. The remaining $300,696 is considered to be a
contingent liability at December 31, 2015 as discussed in Note 5 and is not reflected in
the statement of financial position. :

Required Annual Movtgage Principal Payments

Required annual principal payments on all loans for the jears ended December 31 are:

2016 $ 8,522 .
2017 406,130 :
2018 -
2019 ‘ -
2020 -

Thereafter 235,632

Total $ 650,284

Lederal Home Loan Bank Subsidy Grant

Additional financing was in the form of a $60,000 subsidy grant made by the Federal
Home Loan Bank through its Affordable Housing Program and received in the year
ended December 31, 2003, This prant is repayable in foll within fifteen years from the
project’s completion only-if Housing does not comply with certain of the terms of the
subsidy, which terms are similar in nature to the asset and income limitations described in
connection with the second and third mortgages. Because of the highly contingent and
remote possibility of repayment, this grant was recorded as income when awarded and is
included in unrestricted net assets at Decernber 3 1, 2015,

Contingent Liabilities

At December 31, 2015, the total amount related to the second and third morigages that
would be due on demand if Housing were not in compliance with the stipulated terms of
the loan agreements (as discussed in Note 4), is $459,256. This amount has not been
reflected as a liability in the accompanying statement of financial position due to its
highly contingent nature. .
o iyl aryedion is provided for discussion
;rﬁpé:'a: c:nl;-“ l;lease consult fanning
&ilvarmon & Co. at (847) 439-8850
Lutave neting on this information.
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO.: HTF-1213)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2015

Subsequentr Lvents

Subsequent events have been evaluated through FIERRESETE, which is the date the

financial statements were available to be issued, and thele are no subsequent events .

requiring recoguition and/or disclosure,

Tris infarmation is provided for discussion
supposes anly, Please consult Manning -
$ilverman & Co, at (847) 459-8850

~ hefora acting on this information.

11
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(YHDA PROJECT NO: HTF-1213)
CERTIFICATE OF MANAGING AGENT
DECEMBER 31, 2015

We hereby certify that we have examined the accompanying financial statements of Sunset

Woods Housing and, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the same is complete and accurate,

Managing Agent -

Housing Opportunity Development Cotporation Date

Federal Employer Identification Number: 36-3237455

@i 1 2amation is provided for discussion
nw‘p%ﬁﬁs only. Plense consult Ml\;aggléng
"S'illuarman & Co. ot .(8_117) &5‘!-

watorn neting on this informotion.
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SUNSET WOODS HOUSING
(IHDA PROJECT NO: HTF-1213)
DECEMBER 31, 2015

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER

We hereby certify that we have examined the accompanying financial statements of
Sunset Woods Housing and, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the same is

complete and accurate.

Sunset Woods Housing, by
Sunset Woods Association, by its President

Signature Date

Federal Employer Identification Number: 36-3237455

t g i or~sided for d'\scl_lssiott
K onsult Manning
UTPOSes only. "Nae':azg ;1) 50

yerman & Co. 8t (b o
E‘;‘;m acting on ihis information

.« 1 -
ot T mpry
AR A
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STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT

s

BALANGE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
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Later, Charmain
w

From: marshal213@aol.com

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:58 PM

To: stempfel@sbcglobal.net; Later, Charmain
Subject: Notification of Intent To Sell

July 22, 2016

To: Ms. Diane Stempfel
Sunset Woods Condominium Association

Ms. Charmaine Later

Senior Planner
City of Highland Park

Re: Sunset Woods Condominium
Unit #232
891 Central Avenue
Highland Park, IL 60035

Please consider this communication notification of my
intent to sell the above mentioned unit.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please
contact me.

Sincerely,
Marsha Margolis Belloff

marsha1213@aol.com
(847)363-4444
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August ,2016
Via Certified Mail

Ms. Marsha Margolis Belloff

Highland Park, I, 60035

Re: Sale of Unit 232 at 891 Central Avenue, Highla ark, IL

Dear Ms. BellofT:

We are in receipt of your Notice of Intent to Sell email date

22,2016 for the above-referenced
Unit at the Sunset Woods Condominium (the “Condomit -

unset Woods Association
option to re-purchase

‘By-Laws, Easements,
sociation (the “l ¢laration”). The
e e any units in the Condominium for the

{ori {the “Commission”) and th
(the “Association™), we hereby notify you that the Ass 0C ation will not be exercis
the Unit pursuant to Section 7.02 of the Declaration of €
Restrictions and Covenants for Sunset:?Woods Condom 1
Commission has made the d601s10n to 3“% f

s set forth in Section 7.04 of
u have any prospective

d $70,840 for a two-person household You and
ou are not obligated to sell the Unit at the

ociationtnder Section 7.02 of the Declaration would apply to such
ent sale or other transfer of the Unit. Please contact me if you need a
real estate transaction, we would also advise that you hire an attorney

Upon your request, City staff 1$*willing to contact households from a list of potential buyers and to advise
potential purchasers of the availability of your unit. Please let me know if you have any questions at this time.
I can be reached at 847.926.1611 or clater@cityhpil.com.,

Sincerely,

Charmain Later

Senior Planner

cc: Mr. Bruce P. Mason, Esq. (via email)
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B <oviTZ
S\l SHIFRIN
| NESBIT |

June 30, 2016

Larry Berg NOTICE OF INTENTION
Attorney at Law TO COLLECT A DEBT
5215 Old Orchard Rd., #220 Pursuant to Fair Debt Collection
Skokie, IL 60077 Practices Act - 156 USC 1692 et seq.

SUBJECT: Sunset Woods Condominium Association v. Irving J. Katz
OURFILE #: CSU22-61012

Dear Larry Berg:

We are writing to advise you that on June 28, 2016, an Order of Possession was
awarded in favor of Sunset Woods Condominium Association. The stay date is August
29, 2016. Pursuant to the lllinois Code of Civil Procedure, in order to avoid enforcement
of the Order of Possession, your client must satisfy the amount of judgment together
with any subsequently accruing assessments and other charges.,

Kindly advise your client to submit payment in full to our Mundelein office, payable to
the Association. Payments can either be mailed or accepted at our office between the
hours, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday.

If your client's account is not paid in full upon the expiration of the stay date, the
Association will have no alternative but to direct the Sheriff to vacate the premises.

Sincerely,

Julie A. Jacobson

cc: Board of Directors

THIS DOCUMENT IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY
INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

If you need to contact this office by telephone to discuss this matter, you may call
Vanessa Carr at 847.777.7215.
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KOVITZ | T
NJ SHIFRIN - jgmommnins,
NESBIT 2

ksnlaw.com

June 30, 2016

Sunset Woods Condominium Association
Debbie Nissen

Berkson & Sons, Lid.

333 Skokie Boulevard, Suite 111
Northbrook, IL 60062

SUBJECT: Sunset Woods Condominium Association v. Irving J. Katz
OUR FILE #: CSU22-61012

Dear Debbie Nissen:

We have obtained an Order of Possession and Judgment in the above captioned matter. Our
records indicate that this property is currently in mortgage foreclosure. If the owner does not
redeem the mortgage we estimate the property going to sheriff sale approximately October 11,
2016. Based upon this information, the Association can choose to proceed with an eviction
upon expiration of the stay date which could result in the owner paying in full to avoid eviction,
or in the alternative, obtaining possession of the property so that the Association can attempt to
rent it out in order to collect on the deliquent account balance. See below for eviction
instructions:

1. Under lllinois law, we cannot proceed with an eviction until the stay date of August 29,
2016 expires. We will contact you for further instructions at that time.

2. If the unit is occupied by a tenant, please provide us with their name(s) and we can try to
contact them and direct them to start paying their rent to the Association.

3. Once the stay expires and the sheriff removes the owners, the Association should
consider renting out the unit. If the Association rents out this unit, it should do so with a
one year lease that MUST CONTAIN A 30-DAY TERMINATION CLAUSE (we can
provide a lease form if you need one). If the Association is going to rent out the unit,
please advise us so we can note that in our file.

If the Association chooses not to do the eviction due to the pending foreclosure, it can try to
collect on the judgment by collecting personally against the owner(s) through either a bank or
wage garnishment. If the Association chooses to proceed with collection of the judgment, it
does not have to wait until the stay date expires in order to start post-judgment collection
proceedings. Any bank account or place of employment information you have on file for this
unit owner could assist in the personal collection proceedings. In the event the Association
does not have any of that information, we can perform a place of employment and/or bank
account search.
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Please advise our office how you would like us to proceed in this matter. If we do not hear from
you we will follow up upon expiration of the stay date for further direction.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me.

Sincerely,

U@hwoa C o

Vanessa Carr
Legal Assistant
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S"TATEOF“ ILLINOIS y “ “‘5 E

) 8.
COUNTY OF LAKE ) JUN 28 7018
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 4, e e
LAKE COUNTY, WAUKEGAN, ILLINOIS Pt
SUNSET WOODS CONDOMINIUM y NO. 16 LM 877
ASSOCIATION, )
Plaintiff, )
)
V. ) Action for Possession and
) Judgment for Unpaid Common
) Expenses
IRVING J. KATZ and ALL UNKNOWN )
QOCCUPANTS, )
Defendants. }
)

ORDER OF POSSESSION AND JUDGMENT

This matter coming on to be heard on the Complaint of the Sunset Woods Condominium
Association, defendant NOT present and havi}wg been properly served, with the issues having been
heard and determined by the Court, and said Court having found that the plaintiff is entitled to the
possession of the premises described herein;

YT 1S HEREBY ORDERED:

1. " That plaintiff have and recover of and from Defendants Irving J. Katz and All Unknown

Occupants, possession of the following described premises: 891 Central Ave #205, Highland Park, IL

80035.

2. That plaintiff have and recover of andsfidmedeletigantsdruing-J-Kaand/or-891 Central

Ave #205, Highland Park, IL 60035, judgment in the amount of $( 2{;% q plus costs in the amount

CSU22:6101228306819.1
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of $ attorneys' fees in the amount of $ "

3. Pursuant to Section 9-111 of the Illinois Code of Civil Procedure, the defendants must pay
their share of the common expenses for the period subsequent to that time period covered by the
judgment,

4, That pursuant to Section 8-104.2 of the lilinois Code of Civil Procedure, defendants'
interest in any lease for the property is assigned to plaintiff and any rents hereinafter due defendants or
their agent under said lease shall be paid to plaintiff until further order of Court.

5 hat enforcement of the possession order of this judgment is stayed until

@/UZJU/MJL 2? 2016.

6. The Sheriff of Lake County is hereby directed to evict the named defendants upon the

expiration of the stay on enforcement on the Order of Possession.
7. This Order for Possession is not subject to expiration and 735 ILCS 5/9-117 does not
apply because the action is based upon 735 ILCS 5/9-111 and deals with condominium or common

interest community property.

DATED:

ENTERED: Chris Lombardo

Ronald J. Kapustka
Kovitz Shifrin Nesbit
175 North Archer
Mundelein, IL 60060
847.537.0500
collections@ksnlaw.com

CSU22:61012\2836819.1
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Later, Charmain

L e ]
From: Polty Kuehl <pkuehl@evergreenres.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Later, Charmain

Cc: Brent Norvik

Subject: Property Insurance

Attachments: 2959_001.pdf

I wanted to let you know that the Commercial Insurance Package (property, general liability and umbrella liability) is due
to be renewed in early August for the 3 properties that we manage. They all are included in a master policy. Typically,
insurance renewals are at the last minute because the insurance companies do not start working on renewals until a
couple of weeks before the renewal.

However, attached is the renewal from our current carrier — Middlesex Mutual. The Broker, Nancy Fletcher, forwarded
this to me for review. The terms are generally the same as last year, but the building values have been increased based
oninflation, Overall, the insurance premium increased 7.3% (from $76,082 to $81,677). This represents an actual
increase of $5,595/year {shared by the 3 properties on a prorate basis). The increased building values account for about
half of that 7.3% increase. The remaining percentage increase is due to the claims made by Frank B. Peers (water and
pipe breaks),

Nancy has approached other insurance carriers for quotes. Seneca Insurance Company has declined because the
properties are subsidized and she is waiting to hear from Med James, Guide One and Cincinnati. |, also, referred her to
AHRMA, which is an association that works with subsidized properties. She will be contact them, as well. A couple of
years ago, Nancy contacted a number of insurance carriers who refused to provide proposals either because the
properties are subsidized or because two of them serve seniors. She would not be contacting those same companies
again.

The process has been that once we get all the proposals together {assuming that other companies will provide quotes), |
forward the proposals and a summary comparison to you for sharing with the Housing Commission. Unfortunately, the
timing of when we get the quotes and the Housing Commission meetings are never timed well. So, Mary would contact
the Housing Commission Chair for the final decision. | am not sure if you want to handle it in the same manner.

Let me know if you have any questions — but | thought that | would get you this information now as this is the first time
you are reviewing it. Thanks.

Polly

Real Estate Services, L.L.C.

Polly Kuehl, CPM | Senior Vice President
566 W. Lake Street | Suite 400 | Chicago, IL 60661
T: 312.382.3228 F:312.382.3220 M: 312.953.3230
E: pkuehl@evergreenres.com

Website: www.evergreenres.com

Connect with Evergreen on Linkedin
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY
PROPOSAL FOR

Highland Park
Housing
Association, Inc.

566 W Lake St Ste 400
Chicago IL, 60661-1414

Prepared by:

Michael L. Schwartz

Sr. Vice President

Nancy Fletcher

Account Executive

500 West Madison — Suite 2760
Chicago, L 60661
T:312.630.0849
T:312-630-0844

August 9, 2016 — 2017

NFP
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE

CARRIER Middlesex Mutual Assurance Company

A.M. BEST RATING A + (Superior) — XV ($2 Billion or greater)

NAMED INSUREDS

Highland Park Housing Association, Inc. d/b/a Frank B. Peers Housing
Highland Park Housing Association #3, d/b/a Ravinia Housing
Highland Park Apartment Associates Limited Partnership, d/b/a Walnut Place

LOCATIONS

400 Central Ave Highland Park IL 60035

735-743 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL. 60035
745-747 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, iL 60035
755-763 Pieasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035
735-63 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035 (shed)
654 Walnut St., Highland Park, IL 60035

1571-81 Green Bay Rd., Highland Park, IL 60035
1583-93 Green Bay Rd., Highland Park, IL 60035
2745-53 Saint. John's Ave Highland Park, IL 60035
10 2755 Saint John's Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035
11.2743 Saint John's Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035

CoNoOABN=

EXPIRING RENEWAL
COVERAGES 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017
PROPERTY
BUILDING
Limit Location 1 $11,899,867 $12,316,362
Limit Location 2 $ 1,043,372 $ 1,079,890
Limit Location 3 $ 546,692 $ 565,826
Limit Location 4 $ 1,043,370 $ 1,079,888
Limit Location 5 $ 10,284 $ 10,644
Limit Location 6 $ 9,924,556 $10,271,915
Limit Location 7 $ 1,493,653 $ 1,545,827
Limit Location 8 $ 1,345,724 $ 1,462,672
Limit Location 9 $ 1,335,764 $ 1,403,247
Limit Location 10 $ 522,315 $ 540,596
Limit Location 11 $ 315548 $ 326,592
Guaranteed Replacement Cost Endorsement Included Included

500 West Madison Suite 2700, lllinois 60661 « (312) 630-0800 « NFP.com

Insurancs senvicis providod By NFF Property & Casurlly Sarvices, Inc, (NFP P&G), & subsidlary of NFP Qarp, In Gallfornia, NFF? P&C dons business as
NFF Propary & Casually Insurmiice Servicas, ino, Ligensa NOR15718,
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BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

Limit Location 1
Limit Location 2
Limit Location 3
Limit Location 4
Limit Location 5
Limit Location 6
Limit Location 7
L.imit Location 8
Limit Location 9
Limit Location 10
Limit Location 11

Cause of Loss
Replacement Cost
Coinsurance
Deductible

BUSINESS INCOME AND EXTRA EXPENSE

Waiting Period

Cause of Loss

Actual Loss Sustained
Coinsurance
Deductible

Equipment Breakdown
Deductible

Ordinance or Law
Undamaged Portion of Building

Combined Increased Cost of Construction/Demolition

Water Back-up and Sump Overflow (all locations except #5)
Water Back-up and Sump Overflow (Business Income)

Earth Movement (All Locations)
Deductible (Joisted Masonry)
Deductible {All Other Construction Types

Flood (All Locations)
Deductible

500 West Madison Suite 2700, llinois 60661 + (312) 630-0800 - NFP.com

Insuranca sarvicos provided by NFF Proparty & Cadually Suovines, i, (NFP P&G), & subaldinry of NP Corp, In Califamis, NFP PEC doos busingss ns
NEP Broperty & Casually Inaurance Sorvices, Inc. Livense B0F15715,

$ 24,103
N/A
N/A
N/A

5,356

16,068
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

R

Special
Included
None

5 5,000

18 Months
Special
Included
None

72 Hours

Included
$ 5,000

Included
$ 1,000,000

$ 100,000
$ 5,000

$ 1,000,000
10%
5%

$ 1,000,000
$ 10,000

PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

$ 24,047
N/A
N/A
N/A

5,643

16,630
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

£h 7

Special
Included
None

3 5,000

18 Months
Special
Included
None

72 Hours

Included
$ 5,000

Included
$ 1,000,000

$ 100,000
$ 5,000

$ 1,000,000
10%
5%

$ 1,000,000
$ 10,000
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

EXPIRING RENEWAL
COVERAGES-CONTINUED 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017
GENERAL LIABILITY
General Aggregate $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Products — Completed Operations Aggregate $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You $ 300,000 $ 300,000
Medical Expense $ 5,000 $ 5,000

HIRED/NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Combined Single Limit $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000

PACKAGE FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO

AWA 66 14 06-12 Worlds Apart Advantage Endorsement

All. 10 01 06-06 Lead Liability Exclusion

AlL 10 11 06-06 Punitive Damages Exclusion

AlL 10 12 06-06 Equipment Breakdown Coverage

AWA 66 59 12-15 Flood Coverage Endorsement

AWA 68 15 01-13 Earthquake And Volcanic Eruption (Sub-Limit)
AWA 68 25 05-12 Ordinance or Law Coverage - Blanket Limit
BP 04 17 01-10 Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

BP 04 30 01-06 Protective Safeguards

BP 04 53 01-10 Water Back-Up and Sump Overflow

BP 05 77 01-06 Fungi or Bacteria Exclusion (Liability)

BP 10 05 07-02 Exclusion - Year 2000 Computer-Related and other Electronic Problems

o & & k] L # k-3 * & L. ES -

500 West Madison Suite 2700, Hlinois 60661 = (312) 630-0800 » NFP.com Page

inguranch sarvices providod by NEP Praperty & Caaually Sarvices, Ing. (NFP P&O), o subsidiary of NFP Comp. in Callformia, NFP PEC doos business as 5
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

UMBRELLA LIABILITY
CARRIER Fireman's Fund Insurance Co.

A.M. BEST RATING A+ (Superior) — XV ($2 Billion or greater)

NAMED INSUREDS
NAMED INSUREDS

Highland Park Housing Association, Inc. d/b/a Frank B. Peers Housing
Highland Park Housing Association #3, d/b/a Ravinia Housing
Highland Park Apartment Associates Limited Partnership, d/b/a Walnut Place

LOCATIONS

1. 400 Central Ave Highland Park IL 60035

2. 735-743 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035

3. 745-747 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035

4. 755-763 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035

5. 735-63 Pleasant Ave., Highland Park, IL 60035 (shed)

6. 654 Walnut St., Highland Park, IL 60035

7. 1571-81 Green Bay Rd., Highland Park, IL 60035

8. 1583-93 Green Bay Rd., Highland Park, IL 60035

9. 2745-53 Saint. John's Ave Highland Park, IL 60035

10.2755 Saint. John's Ave, Highland Park, IL 60035

11.2743 Staint. John's Ave Highland Park, IL 60035
EXPIRING RENEWAL

COVERAGES 2015-2016 2016 - 2017
Each Occurrence $10,000,000 $10,000,000
General Aggregate $10,000,000 $10,000,000
Cost of Defense Included Included
SCHEDULE OF UNDERLYING

GENERAL LIABILITY

CARRIER Middlesex Mutual Assurance Company
POLICY TERM August 9, 2016 — 2017

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

CARRIER Middlesex Mutual Assurance Company
POLICY TERM August 9, 2016 — 2017

oo N F * 500 West Madison Suite 2700, Hlinois 60661 « (312) 630-0800 « NFP.com Page
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO

100003 Noncumulation Of Limits Endorsement

100004 Risk Purchasing Groups - Program Manager Endorsement

100005 Occupational Or Environmental Disease Exclusion

100006 Employment Practices Exclusion - Coverage A

100007 Claims-Made Coverage Amendment And Exclusion

178575 05 04 Silica Particles Exclusion

178586 01 06 Exclusion Of Terrorism Involving Nuclear, Biological Or Chemical Terrorism And
Limitation Of Terrorism Involving Other Than Nuclear, Biological Or Chemical Terrorism
178731 03 98 Cross Suits Exclusion (Any Insured)

178771 03 98 Lead Exclusion

178789 10 01 Pollution - Absolute Exclusion - Coverage B

178794 04 13 Professional Services Exclusion

178913 10 01 Abuse, Assault And Molestation Exclusion - Coverage B

178947 10 01 Designated Operations Exclusion

178950 04 02R Fungi Or Bacteria Exclusion

179032 04 13 Directors And Officers Exclusion - Coverage B

179033 05 09 Violation Of Statutes Exclusion (Emails, Fax, Phone Calls Or Other Methods Of
Recording Or Distribution Of Material Or Information)

« 179087 05 14 Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information And Data-Related
Exclusion

& o L] = ] o L d

L] & - - L [ ] & L] L)

500 West Madison Suite 2700, Rlinois 60661 » (312) 6300800 » NFP.com
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY

CARRIER Markel American Insurance Company
A.M. BEST RATING A (Excellent) — XV ($2 Billion or Greater)
NAMED INSUREDS

Peers Housing Association

Ravinia Housing Association

Walnut Housing Association
Sunset Woods Association

EXPIRING RENEWAL
COVERAGES 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017

DIRECTORS & OFFICERS LIABILITY

Aggregate $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Retention Each Loss $ 7,500 $ 7,500
Pending and Prior Litigation Date July 9, 1997 July 9, 1997

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICE LIABILITY

Limit $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000
Retention Each Loss $ 7,500 $ 7,500

FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO

MML 1267-IL 03 15 Databreach Coverage Parts Endorsement - $25,000

MML 1325-IL 01 11 illinois Punitive, Exemplary or Multiple Damages Exclusion
MML 1356 08 15 TCPA/CAN-SPAM Exclusion

MML 1216 05 10 IRCA Sublimit Endorsement - $50,000

MML 1319 01 11 Failure to Effect or Maintain Insurance Exclusion

MML 1335 06 12 Exclusion — Absolute Bodily Injury and Property Damage
MML 1337 06 12 Exclusion — Absolute Personal Injury

MML 1340 08 15 Exclusion ~ Broad Professional Liability

MML 1238 01 11 Regulatory Endorsement - $50,000 Retention

500 West Madison Suite 2700, lllincis 60661 » (312) 630-0800 * NFP.com
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PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

PREMIUM SUMMARY 2015 - 2016 2016 — 2017
Commercial Package $ 70,320 $ 75805
Umbrella Liability $ 3,547 $ 3,547
Directors and Officers $ 2,215 $ 2,325
TOTAI. $ 76,082 $ 81,677
NI P e ervis sssmy oo s gt

NFP Property & Gasualfy insurance Services, Ing, Livense OF16715, 114



PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE

DISCLOSURES

Please review the quote carefully as terms and conditions may differ from your current insurance
program and also differ from the insurance specifications submitted by you or your representative.

All premiums and coverage quoted are based on information provided by you at the time of quotation
and are subject to adjustment. Rates are those in effect at the time of quotation and may be subject
to change based on carrier considerations prior to policy inception. Electing to buy or renew only
some of the lines of coverage may result in changes to the terms, conditions and premiums of the
remaining insurance lines.

When this proposal contains references to liability limits, please note that higher limits may be
available. Please advise us if you would like premium indications for higher liability limits. Please
note that limits may extend through excess and/or umbrella policies and this should be factored into
your decision concerning the appropriate limits.

When this proposal contains references to property limits it is understood that it is the insured's
responsibility to determine the replacement cost of such property and to select an appropriate limit.
NFP Corp. would be pleased to assist in helping to determine property values however the ultimate
decision on limits purchased is the insured's.

INSURANCE COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE

As an insurance producer, NFP is authorized and licensed to confer with the insurance purchasers
about the benefits, terms and conditions of insurance contracts; to offer advice concerning the
benefits of particular insurance contracts; to sell insurance; and to obtain insurance for purchasers.
The role of the producer in any particular transaction typicatly involves one or more of these activities.

As the purchaser you should understand that NFP will typically receive compensation from the selling
company based on the agreement it has with the company. That compensation may vary from
company to company and also be impacted by the volume of business it places with the company,
the profitability of that business and other factors.

You may receive information about NFP's compensation on the policy or policies you select and
about any policies we have presented fo you which you did not select by asking for the information.

oo N F ' 500 West Madison Suite 2700, Illinois 60661 « (312) 630-0800 « NFP.com Page

Insurance services providud by NFP Froperty & Casually Services, Ino. (NFP P&C), a subsidiary of NFF Corp. Jn Galiforia, NFP PEC doss business as 10
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A RESOLUTION SETTING THE SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
HOUSING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

WHEREAS, Act 120 of Chapter 5, Illinois Compiled Statutes, requires the Housing Commission to give
public notice of its schedule of regular meetings at the beginning of each calendar or fiscal year;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
HIGHLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION ONE: The Housing Commission of the City of Highland Park, I.ake County, Illinois, adopts
hereby the public notice of its regular meetings in the following form:

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Housing Commission of the City of Highland Park will convene at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall,
1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, Illinois, to conduct its regular meetings during calendar
year 2017 upon the following dates:

January 4
February 1
March 1
April 5
May 3
June 7
July 5
August 2
September 6
October 4
November 1
December 6

SECTION TWO: The Secretary of the Housing Commission of the City of Highland Park is directed
hereby to post a copy of the Public Notice contained in this Resolution in the City Hall and to supply
copies of this Notice as and in the manner provided by law.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval in the manner provided by law,

PASSED:
APPROVED:

Charles Adler, Chair
ATTEST:

Charmain Later, Senior Planner
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YEAROF 2016
DUEPRIORTO 7-1-2016

FILING FEE 15 $10.

SECRETARY OF STATE JESSE WHITE,
STATE OF ILLINOIS

General Not For Profit Corporation Act

PAGE 1
CORPORATION FILE #
N 5210-882-9

IF LATE, ADD PENALTY OF $3.

ANNUAL REPORT

{Form NFPCAF - Rev. 09/30/2009}
* *THIS REPORT CAN BE FILLD ON-LINE @ winw.cyberdiiveillinois.com WITH AN EXPEDITED FEL. * +
(USE BLACK INK)

WALNUT HOUSING ASSOCIATION
% BRUCE P MASON

630 DUNDEE RD, STE 220
NORTHBROOK IL 60062

Item 1, Verify that the corporale name is correct.

Item 2. Verify that the name of the registered agent and the
address of the registered office are correct. You cannot
change the registered agent and/or registered office on the
annual report form printed below. In order to change the
registered agent and/or registered office, it will be necessary
to file with the Secretary of State form NFP 105.10/105.20,
Mail the NFP 105.10/105.20, Annual Report and $5 filing fee
TOGETHER in the SAME envelope. This form can be
downloaded from our internet web site at
www.cyberdriveillinois.com. Click on "Departments”, then
"Business Services" then "Publications and Forms",

Items 3(a), 3(b). Verify printed information is correct.

ltem 4. Must set forth the names and addresses of all
officers and directors of the corporation as of the date of
signing, ILLINOIS CORPORATIONS MUST HAVE
AT LEAST THREL (3) DIRECTORS! If there are
additional officers and/or more than three directors, you
must attach a list to this report setting forth all other
name(s), title(s) and address(es). Please write the file
number on all attachments.

DETACH AT PERF ORATICON - DO NOT SUBMIT A PHOTOCOPY

06-24-15
COOK COUNTY

Item 5. Please complete this item.

Item 6. Please mark the appropriate box where indicated in
response (o the following questions:

(a) Is this corporation a4 CONDOMINIUM Association as
cstablished under the Condominium Property Act?

(b) Is this corporation a COOPERATIVE HOUSING
CORPORATION defined in Section 216 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 19547

{c) Is this corporation a HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION
which administers a Common Interest Community as defined
in Subsection (c) of Section 9-102 of the Code of Civil
Procedure?

Ttem 7. Please complete this item.

Item 8. THIS REPORT MUST BE SIGNED BY A DULY
AUTHORIZEDP OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION!
Please type or print the name and title of the officer signing
this report as well as the date of signing.

Page #: 001382

1) Comporate Name

WALNUT HOUSING ASSOCIATION

4} President Name/Address
SEE, ATTACHED LIST

Flle Mumber

N 5210-882-9

Secretary MamefAddrass

SEE: ATTACHED LIST

3a} Date of Inc.fQual. 07-18-1 980

Treasurer Name/Address

SEF, ATTACHED LIST

3b} State of Ine.

ILLINOIS

Director NamefAddress

SEE ATTACHED LIST

Director NamefAddress

Annual Report

Director NamefAddsess

General Not For Profit

5) Brief Description of the corporation's activities:

Corporation Act

7) Princigal Address of the Corporation {Street, Cily, Stats, Zip Cods)

Year of:
1150 HALF DAY ROAD, HIGHLAND PARK, I, 60035 2016
2} Registerad Agent
6a) Is this Corporation a COMDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION?
% BRUCE P MASON 06-24-15 ?)1e i Corporaton 2 [1yes [JNO

630 DUNDEE RD, STE 220
NORTHBROOK IL 60062
COOK COUNTY

£5

6h) 13 this Corporation a COGPERATIVE HOUSING CORP.7 I:] YE S NO

8¢c) Is this Corporation a HOMEOWNER'S ASSOUIATION? D YES Iﬂ NO

Under the penally of parjury and as an authorized officer, | daclare that this annual repaort,
pursuant to the provisions of the Ganeral Mot For Profit Corparation Act, has been sxamined by

ma andie batha baob of mus besasidardan sad aling fnie maeeacd ansd aoo.ed el

At ) Sase. Dt | {2006,




SECRETARY OF STATE JESSE WHITE
STATE OF ILLINOIS

General Not For Profit Corporation Act

ANNUAL REPORT
{Form NFPCAB - Rev. 03/10/2009}

NOTICE

The filing fee is $10, payable to the "Secrelary of
State". Add penalty of $3 if the annual report is late,
Enter the total due where indicated below on the
anmual report.

Definitions: "Anniversary” means that day sach year
exactly one year or more after:

(1) The date stamped on the Articles of
Incorporation filed under Section 102.15 of the
General Not For Profit Corporation Act, in the case
of a domestic corporation.

(2) The date stamped on the Application for
Authority filed under Section 113.20 of the General
Not For Profit Corporation Act, in the case of a
foreign corporation.

"Anniversary Month" means the month in which the
anniversary of the corporation occurs,

CHECKLIST:

Items 4, 5, 6 and 7 have been completed.

Item 8 is signed by a duly authorized officer,
A check for the total due is enclosed.

Write File Number on check. Do not staple or
paper ¢lip check to the annual report.
RETURN TO:

Jesse White, Secretary of State

Department of Business Services

Springfield, IL. 62756

Telephone (217) 782-7808
www.cyberdriveillinois.com

Restar #; 024876

WALNUT HOUSING ASSOCIATION

Jesse White Secretary of State
Department of Business Services
501 S 2nd Street R 328
Springlield IL 62756-5320

File Mumber

N 5210-882-9

File Prior To:

7-1-2016

FILING FEE $10.00
LATE FEE IS $3.00
Total Due $10.00

52108829071520160130001 008



HOUSING COMMISSION
CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

Year 2016

The persons listed serve as the Commissioners of the Housing Commission of the
City of Highland Park as well as officers of the following associations:

- Peers Housing Association
- Ravinia Housing Association
- Sunset Woods Association
- Walnut Housing Association

Charles Adler
3360 Dato
Highland Park, IL 60035

Douglas Ross
160 Central Avenue
Highland Park, IT, 60035

Mary Kaltman
130 Prospect Avenue
Highland Park, I1. 60035

Joseph S. Adler
3045 Centennial Lane
Highland Park, II. 60035

David T. Meek
1369 Linden Avenue
Highland Park, IL. 60035

Dr. Lisa Oldham
1760 Balsam Road
Highland Park, IT, 60035

Laura Saret, EdD
835 Judson
Highland Park, IL. 60035

President

Vice-President

Secretary

Director

Director

Director

Director

prichicago\client\hplannual report info\2016 officers 3 7 16.doc
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YEAROF 2016 SECRETARY OF STATE JESSE WHITE

PACE 1
DUE PRIORTO  7-1-2016 STATE OF ILLINOIS CORPORATION FILE #
. . N 6058-130-4
FILING TEE IS $10. General Not For Profit Corporation Act
[F LATE, ADD PENALTY OF $3. ANNUAL REPORT
{(Form NFFCAF - Rev. 09/30/2009)
* * THIS REPORT CAN BE FILED ON-LINE @ wwiv.cyberdriveillinois.com WITH AN EXPEDITED FEE, *
(USE BLACK INK)
06-24-15
COOK COUNTY

SUNSET WOODS ASSOCIATION
% BRUCE P MASON

630 DUNDEE RD, STE 220
NORTHBROOK IL. 60062

Item 1. Verify that the corporate name is correcl.

Item 2. Verify that the natne of the registered agent and the
address of the registered office are correct. You cannot
change the registered agent and/or registered office on the
annual report form printed below. In order to change the
registered agent and/or registered office, it will be necessary
to file with the Secretary of State form NFP 105.10/105.20,
Mail the NFP 105.10/105.20, Annual Report and $5 filing fee
TOGETHER in the SAME envelope. This form can be
downloaded from our internet web site al
www.cyberdriveillinois.com. Click on "Depariments”, then
"Business Services” then "Publications and Forms",

ttems 3(a), 3(b). Verify printed information is correct.

Item 4. Must set forth the names and addresses of all
officers and directors of the corporation as of the date of
signing, TLLINOIS CORPORATIONS MUST HAVE
AT LEAST THREE (3) DIRECTORS! If there are
additional officers and/or more than three directors, you
must attach a list to this report setting forth all other
name(s), title(s) and address(es). Please wrile the file
number on all attachments.

Item 3. Please complete this item.

Item 6. Please mark the appropriate box where indicated in
response to the following questions:

(a) Is this corporation a CONDOMINIUM Association as
established under the Condominium Property Act?

(b) Is this corporation a COOPERATIVE HOUSING
CORPORATION defined in Section 216 of the Interna!
Revenue Code of 19547

{¢) Is this corporation a HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION
which administers a Common Interest Community as defined
in Subsection (¢) of Section 9-102 of the Code of Civil
Procedure?

Item 7. Please complete this item.

Ttem 8. THIS REPORT MUST BE SIGNED BY A DULY
AUTHORIZED OIFICER OF THE CORPORATION!
Please type or print the name and title of the officer signing
this report as well as the date of signing.

DETACH AT PERFORATION - DO NOT SUBMIT A PHOTOCOPY  Paekooors

1} Corporata Name

SUNSET WOODS ASSOCIATION

4) Prasitlent NamefAddress

SEE, ATTACHED LIST

File Number

N 6058-130-4

Secretary MamefAddrass

SHE-ATTACHED LIST

3a) Date of Inc./Qual. 07-14- 1999

Treasurer NamefAddress

SEE_ATTACHED LisT

3b) State of Inc.

ILLINOIS

Director Name/Address

SEE ATTACHED LIST

Director NamefAddrass

Annual Report

Director Mamef/Addrass

General Not For Profit

5} Brief Description of the corporation's activities:

Corporation Act

T} Principal Address of the Corporation {Street, City, State, Zis Code)

1150 HALF DAY ROAD, HIGHLAND PARK, IL. 60035

Year of:

2016

2) Registered Agent

% BRUCE P MASON 06-24-15
630 DUNDEE RD, STE 220
NORTHBROOK IL 60062

COOK COUNTY

Ga} |s this Carporation a CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION? D YES NO

&h) Is this Corparation a COOPERATIVE HOUSING CORP.? |:| YES NO

6c) Is this Coeporation a HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION? D Yﬁs N 0

Under the penalty of perjury and as an authorized officer, { declare that this annual report,
pursuant to the provisions of the General Mot Far Profit Corporation Act, has been examined by

B) Signatu% »
ANas ). Mn;ﬂ'

Drahr | é~1- 20/



SECRETARY OF STATE JESSE WHITE
STATE OF ILLINOIS

General Not For Profit Corporation Act

ANNUAL REPORT
(Form NFPCAB - Rev. 03/10/2009)

NOTICE

The filing fee is §10, payable lo the "Secretary of CHECKLIST:
State". Add penalty of $3 if the annual report is late.
Enter the total due where indicated below on the

Items 4, 5, 6 and 7 have been completed.,
annual report,

Item 8 is signed by a duly authorized officer.
Definitions: "Anniversary” means that day each year

exactly one year or more after: A check for the total due is enclosed,

(1) The date stamped on the Articles of ite Fil - on cf D

Incorporation filed under Section 102.15 of the Write ll' N li\Tumbu on check. .0 no-t staple or
General Not For Profit Corporation Act, in the case paper clip check to the annual report.

of a domestic corporation.

{2) The date stamped on the Application for RETURN TO:

Authority filed under Section 113.20 of the General
Not For Profit Corporation Act, in the case of a
Toreign corporation,

Jesse White, Secretary of State
Department of Business Services
Springfield, IL. 62736
Telephone (217) 782-7808
"Anniversary Month" means the month in which the www cyberdriveillinois.com
anniversary of the corporation occurs.

Restart #: 024768

Corporate Name

SUNSET WOODS ASSOCIATION

File Number
N 6058-130-4
File Prior To:
7-1-2016
FILING FEE $10.00
LATE FEE IS $3.00
Jesse White Secretary of State Total Due $10.00
Department of Business Services

301 8 20d Street Rm 328
Springfield I, 62756-5520
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HOUSING COMMISSION
CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK
Year 2016

The persons listed serve as the Commissioners of the Housing Commission of the
City of Highland Park as well as officers of the following associations:

- Peers Housing Association
- Ravinia Housing Association
- Sunset Woods Association
- Walnut Housing Association

Charles Adler President
3360 Dato
Highland Park, IL. 60035

Douglas Ross Vice-President
160 Central Avenue

Highland Park, II. 60035

Mary Kaltman Secretary
130 Prospect Avenue
Highland Park, II. 60035

Joseph S. Adler Director
3045 Centennial Lane
Highland Park, TI. 60035

David T. Meek Director
1369 Linden Avenue
Highland Park, IL. 60035

Dr. Lisa Oldham Director
1760 Balsam Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Laura Saret, EAD Director
835 Judson
Highland Park, IL. 60035

pi\chicago\client\hp\annual report info\20 16 officers 3 7 16.doc 122



Planning, Building & Development Department
Community Development

Jodi Ginglss
TO:! HOME Rental Project Owners Comm&i::r'Development Administrator
2 |
akeCount
FROM: Jodi Gingiss, Administrator AN Y
Monika Boho, Housing Specialist 500 West Winchester Raad, Unit 101

Libertyville, 1. 60048-1371

Phone 847.377.2139
DATE: June 29, 2016 DFZi 847.884.5745

jginglss@lakecountyil.gov
RE: Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program Land Use
Restriction Agreement (LURA) Amendment

Due to a recent audit Finding by the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD), the Lake
County HOME Consortium is required to amend the Land Use Restriction Agreement {LURA) associated
with every active HOME Program rental property to ensure compliance with the new HOME Final Rule
and HUD Regulations {24 CFR Part 92).

We have been in negotiations with HUD over this Finding for some time, and unfortunately now HUD is
on the verge of demanding repayment of the HOME investment in these properties due to lack of
compliance of previous legal documentation.

Attached please find an Amendment to the current LURAs on each of your active HOME rental
properties. In each Amendment, we remedy incorrect terms and conditions and/or add required terms
and conditions that were originally overlooked. We urge you to review the LURA Amendment against
the original LURA and contact Monika (847-377-2152) if you have any questions.

Please sign and return the enclosed LURA extondel *l“fi’ ”‘l-\“ .
Amendment(s) no later than Wednesday July 13, 2016. b

The terms and conditions within the LURA Amendment commonly address the following: the final
amount of the HOME Program investment; the number of HOME Program units & overall number of
units; tenant income targeting; the monthly rent amount for the HOME Program units; the rent approval
process; and the affordability terms.

In a new process required by the HOME Final Rule, GOING FORWARD we must annually review and
approve the monthly rent amount(s) for each HOME Program rental property (24 CFR 92.525(f)(2)).
Therefore, Lake County is implementing a new annual rent approval process as described near the end
of the enclosed LURA amendment. Later, we will send you a Rent Approval Form to use.

The terms and conditions contained in the LURA Amendment prevail over any conflicting terms and
conditions contained within the original LURA and/or any previous LURA Amendment(s).

The LURA Amendment must be signed and dated by an authorized official and returned to Lake
County immediately, but no later than Wednesday luly 13, 2016. After the LURA Amendment is
executed by the Lake County Consortium, the document will be recorded against the property. A
photocopy of the fully executed, recorded LURA Amendment will be returned to you in the mail.

If you have any guestions, please contact Monika directly at 847-377-2152 or mbobo@lakecountyil.gov.

Enclosure(s)
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